
SELECTBOARD’S MEETING AGENDA 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2019 
7:00 PM - REGULAR SESSION 

CLAIRE TEAGUE SENIOR CENTER, 917 MAIN STREET 
ORDER OF AGENDA 

 
7:00 PM - OPEN MEETING 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER: 

 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

A. August 12, 2019 Regular Meeting. 
B. August 26, 2019 Regular Meeting 

 
3. 3.SELECTBOARD’S ANNOUNCEMENTS/STATEMENTS: 

A. General Comments by the Board. 
 

4. 4.TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT: 
A. Department Updates 

a.   GBPD 
1. Traffic enforcement/safety.  
2. Introduction of Bradley Lupiani to the Board. 

 
B. Project Updates 

 
5. PUBLIC HEARING 

A. Special Permit application from Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC, for a marijuana cultivation and 
marijuana manufacturing establishment in an Industrial zone, at 22 Van Deusenville Road, Great 
Barrington, in accordance with Section 3.1.4 C (13), 7.18 and 10.4 of the Great Barrington 
Zoning Bylaw.  (Discussion/Vote) 

a.   Open Public Hearing 
b.   Explanation of Project 
c.   Speak in Favor/Opposition 
d.   Motion to Close Public Hearing 
e.   Motion re: Findings 
f.   Motion re: Approval/Denial/Table 

 
6. LICENSES OR PERMITS: 

A. Nicole Blum/Carrs Cider for a special Farmer’s Winery License to sell on September 22, 2019 at 
the Berkshire Fermentation Festival held at 380 State Road, Great Barrington from 10:00 AM to 
5:00 PM.  (Discussion/Vote) 
 

B. John Bevan/Clarion Concerts for (2) One Day Beer and Wine Liquor License for Saturday 
September 21, 2019 at Saint James Place, 352 Main Street Great Barrington from 5:00 PM to 
8:00 PM.  (Discussion/Vote) 

 
7. OLD BUSINESS: 

A. *CONTINUATION* 
Fulcrum Enterprises LLC Host Community Agreement (HCA) for Marijuana Cultivation and 
Manufacturing establishment in an industrial zone at 22 Van Deusenville Road.  
(Discussion/Vote) 

 
B. SB’s 2020 Regular Meeting Schedule.  (Discussion/Vote) 

  



8. NEW BUSINESS:
A. Selectboard recommendation to the Planning Board on the Special Permit application from Donna

and Robert Boyer to create a rear lot (a new building lot) in the R1A zone at 85 Castle Hill
Avenue, in accordance with Section 4.3 and 10.4 of the Zoning Bylaw. (Discussion/Vote)

9. CITIZEN SPEAK TIME:

10. SELECTBOARD’S TIME:

11. MEDIA TIME:

12. ADJOURNMENT:

NEXT SELECTBOARD’S MEETINGS: 
• Tuesday, September 10, 2019 7:00 PM SB Special Meeting @ Housatonic Community Center
• Monday, September 16, 2019 6:00 PM SB Special Meeting @ Claire Teague Senior Center:

o 6:00 PM — Tax Rate
o 6:30 PM —Cottage Street
o 7:30 PM — Grove Street

• Monday, September 23, 2019 7:00 PM SB Regular Meeting location TBD
• Monday, October 7, 2019 7:00 PM SB Regular Meeting location TBD
• Thursday October 10, 2019 6:00 PM SB Special Joint Meeting with the PB @ Town Hall

Pursuant to MGL. 7c. 30A sec. 20 (f), after notifying the chair of the public body, any person may make a video or audio recording of an open session of a 
meeting of a public body, or may transmit the meeting through any medium.  At the beginning of the meeting, the chair shall inform other attendees of any 
such recordings.  Any member of the public wishing to speak at the meeting must receive permission of the chair.  The listings of agenda items are those 
reasonably anticipated by the chair which may be discussed at the meeting.  Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also 
be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law. 



 
 
 

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON 
SELECTBOARD 

 
NOTICE TO ABUTTERS  

OF A  
CHANGE OF LOCATION  
OF A PUBLIC HEARING 

 
This is a notice of a CHANGE IN LOCATION of the Great Barrington Selectboard public 
hearing that is scheduled for Monday, September 9, 2019, at 7:00 PM, regarding the Special 
Permit application from Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC for a marijuana cultivation and marijuana 
manufacturing establishment in an Industrial zone, at 22 Van Deusenville Road, Great 
Barrington, in accordance with Sections 3.1.4 C (13), 7.18 and 10.4 of the Great Barrington 
Zoning Bylaw. The hearing will not be at Town Hall. The hearing will instead be held at the 
Senior Center, at 917 Main Street, Great Barrington.  
 
A copy of the application is on file with the Town Clerk.  



 
 
 

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

 
The Great Barrington Selectboard will hold a public hearing on Monday, September 9, 2019 at 
7:00 pm at Town Hall, 334 Main Street, Great Barrington, MA 01230, to act on the Special 
Permit application from Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC for a marijuana cultivation and marijuana 
manufacturing establishment in an Industrial zone, at 22 Van Deusenville Road, Great 
Barrington, in accordance with Sections 3.1.4 C (13), 7.18 and 10.4 of the Great Barrington 
Zoning Bylaw.  
 
A copy of the application is on file with the Town Clerk.  
 

Please publish August 9 and August 16, 2019 

Berkshire Record 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON 
 MASSACHUSETTS 
 __________ 
 
 SELECTBOARD 
 

Town Hall, 334 Main Street 
Great Barrington, MA 01230 

 
Telephone: (413) 528-1619, x2 

Fax: (413) 528-2290 
 www.townofgb.org 

STEPHEN C. BANNON 
CHAIR 
 
ED ABRAHAMS 
BILL COOKE 
KATE BURKE 
LEIGH DAVIS 

 
SPECIAL PERMIT #   895-19 
 
NAME, ADDRESS, AND PROJECT:  
 
Special Permit application from Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC for a marijuana cultivation and 
marijuana manufacturing establishment in an Industrial zone, at 22 Van Deusenville Road, Great 
Barrington, in accordance with Sections 3.1.4 C (13), 7.18 and 10.4 of the Great Barrington 
Zoning Bylaw.  
 

REVIEW MEETINGS 
 

These Boards and Commissions will hold meetings on the following dates to consider the 
application and make a recommendation to the Selectboard (dates may be subject to change): 
 
PLANNING BOARD   Thursday, August 22, 2019, 6:00 PM, at Town Hall 

CONSERVATION COMMISSION Wednesday, August 28, 2019, 6:30 PM, at Town Hall 

BOARD OF HEALTH  Thursday, September 5, 2019, 6:30 PM, at Town Hall 

 

SPECIAL PERMIT PUBLIC HEARING 
 

The PUBLIC HEARING before the SELECTBOARD is scheduled for Monday,  
September 9, 2019 at 7:00 PM at Town Hall, 334 Main Street, 2nd Floor, in the meeting room. 
 
The applicant and/or representatives must attend each meeting, as well as the public hearing.  
 
To schedule site visits, Board or Commission representatives should contact:   
 Kate McCormick, Attorney for the applicant 528-0630 
 



Special Permit Application 
Site Plan Approval 

 
For 

 

Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC 
A Marijuana Cultivation and Manufacturing Facility 

 

 
For Property Located at 

 

 
22 Van Deusenville Road 

Great Barrington, Massachusetts 
 
 

Prepared by: 

 

                                      

 
July 2019 

SK Project No.190043 

DESIGN GROUP, INC.
CIVIL ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS - CONSULTANTS

2 FEDERICO DR., PITTSFIELD, MA 01201 (413) 443-3537 



 

S-K DESIGN GROUP, INC. 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

Special Permit Application 

Site Plan Approval 

Of 

Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC 

Located At 

22 Van Deusenville Road 

Great Barrington, Massachusetts 
 

 
 The Application 

o Special Permit Application 
o Site Plan Review Application 
o Certified Abutters List 

 
 Project Narrative 

A. Project Overview 
B. Zoning Compliance 
C. Municipal Impacts 
D. Conclusion 

 
 Figures: 

1. USGS Map 
2. NHESP Map 
3. FEMA Floodplain Map 
4. Town of Great Barrington Assessor’s Map 
5. Great Barrington Zoning Map 

 
 Attachments: 

A. Conceptual Floor Plan 
B. C1D1 Manufacturing Lab Information 
C. Odor Control Report 
D. Purchase & Sales Agreement and Signed Statement from Property Owner 
E. Lighting Plan and Specifications 
F. Soil Test Pits & Soil Borings  
G. Plans to Accompany Permit Applications prepared for Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC, 

Dated July 2019 
 

 

G:\SK DESIGN GROUP\2019\190043 Peters & Assoc-22 VanDeusenville Rd, GB-Outdoor Cultivation Facility\Documents\Word\SP SPR\03 
TOC.docx 

  



 

 

July 24, 2019 
 

Mr. Stephen Bannon, Chairperson 
Great Barrington Selectboard 
Town Hall – 334 Main Street 
Great Barrington, MA 01230 
 
   
Ms. Brandee Nelson, Chairperson 
Great Barrington Planning Board 
Town Hall – 334 Main Street 
Great Barrington, MA 01230 
 
                                                                                         RE: Special Permit Application 

 Site Plan Approval 
 Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC 
 22 Van Deusenville Road 

                                                                                                 Great Barrington, Massachusetts 
 

 
Dear Chairpersons and Board Members; 
 
 Enclosed please find the required fourteen (14) copies of a Special Permit and seven 
(7) copies of a Site Plan Review Application prepared for Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC and 
property located at 22 Van Deusenville Road, Great Barrington (Map 27, Lot 2.6). This 
application is prepared under Section 7.18, 10.4 and 10.5 of the Town of Great Barrington 
Zoning Bylaws. 
 
 The property is a 5.7± acre parcel located in the Nolan Drive Industrial Park, adjacent 
to a large ground-mounted solar array, the Housatonic Railroad, a construction company and 
other developed lots in the industrial park. The property contains a single-family home 
formerly used as a farmhouse prior to the development of the industrial park.    
 
 The application includes the construction of an 80,000 square foot marijuana 
cultivation and manufacturing facility. A detailed project narrative along with supporting 
documents and project plans can be seen attached.  
 

The project requests the following permits and approvals 
 Special Permit from the Board of Selectman in Accordance with Section 7.18 – 

Marijuana Establishment and Medical Marijuana Treatment Centers 
 Site Plan Review from the Planning Board in Accordance with Section 10.4 

 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 
July 24, 2019 

Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC 
Special Permit & Site Plan Review 

SK DESIGN GROUP, INC. 

 
 

We look forward to discussing the application with you. If you should have any 
questions or concerns, or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact the 
office. 
 
 
        Sincerely, 
 
        SK DESIGN GROUP, INC. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
        James M. Scalise, II, PE 
        President 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments 
 
 
Cc:  John Heck   
       Bill Heck   
       Jerad Lauzier 
       David Ross 
       Kate McCormick, Attorney 
       File 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\SK DESIGN GROUP\2019\190043 Peters & Assoc-22 VanDeusenville Rd, GB-Outdoor Cultivation Facility\Documents\Word\SP 
SPR\02 Cover Letter.docx 



 

S-K DESIGN GROUP, INC. 

 

 

Special Permit Application 

  







 

S-K DESIGN GROUP, INC. 

 

 
 

Site Plan Review Application 

 

  







 

S-K DESIGN GROUP, INC. 

  

Certified Abutters List 

  





 

S-K DESIGN GROUP, INC. 

 

Project Narrative 

  



 

IMPACT REPORT & PROJECT NARRATIVE 

SPECIAL PERMIT APPLICATION AND SITE PLAN REVIEW 

 

 

Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC 

22 Van Deusenville Road 

Great Barrington, MA 

 
 

A. Project Overview 
This Impact Report and Project Narrative has been prepared in support of a Special Permit 

Application and Site Plan Review for Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC and their development of a 

marijuana cultivation and manufacturing facility on property located at 22 Van Deusenville Road 

in Great Barrington, Massachusetts. The application is submitted in accordance with the Town of 

Great Barrington Zoning By-laws. 

 

Site Description 

The property is a 5.78-acre parcel located at 22 Van Deusenville Road in an Industrial Zoning 

District. It contains an old farmhouse/single-family home which, according to assessors’ cards, 

was constructed in 1916, prior to the development of the industrial park in the 1990’s. The site is 

accessed by a gravel driveway off Van Deusenville Road in addition to a shared driveway off of 

Nolan Drive. The site is mostly a gravel yard currently used as a soil material storage area. Some 

woody vegetation is located on the south end of the property. The house is currently serviced by 

municipal water, public electric and a private septic system. An access and utility easement bisects 

the southeast corner of the property to provide access to the large ground mounted solar array and 

abutting construction company. The property is further defined on the town of Great Barrington 

Assessors’ maps as Map 27, Lot 2.6. Some of the drainage work for the property will occur on the 

abutting parcel, Map 27, Lot 2.5. Both parcels are owned by Nolan Realty Trust. 

 

The site is located in an Industrial Park and is bordered to the north by a large ground-mounted 

solar array, to the east by a construction/electric company, to the south by other developed 

industrial lots within the industrial park and to the west by the Housatonic Railroad and Van 

Deusenville Road. Opposite Van Deusenville Road are single family homes and an auto 

storage/salvage yard. The span of Van Deuseville Road also includes other industrial and 

commercial uses including a gas company, solar arrays, contractor yards and a welding company 

to name a few.  

 

A culvert collecting road drainage from Van Deusenville Road discharges under the railroad tracks 

onto the subject lot. An existing swale collects & conveys road run-off around the project site. No 



Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC 
Special Permit and Site Plan Review Application 

July 2019 
Page 2 of 25 

 

 

SK Design Group, Inc. 

other stormwater features or improvements are located on the subject lot. The remaining land sheet 

flows west to east. There are no wetland resource areas located on or within 100 feet of the 

property. The Housatonic River is located over 350 feet away from the property.  

 

Zoning Districts 

The subject lot is located entirely within the I – Industrial Zone District. The following is a listing 

of the Dimensional Requirements per the Town of Great Barrington Zoning Regulations, other 

permitted uses heading: 
Town of Great Barrington 

Table of Dimensional Requirements (Other Permitted Uses) 
 

District Minimum 

Area (S.F.) 

Width 

(Feet) 

Yard Minimum 

(Feet) 

Max. Building 

Height 

Max. Coverage by 

Buildings (%) 

I   Front Side and Rear Feet Stories  

Required 5,000 50 50 10 40 3 75% 

Existing 250,900 192’± 198 25 20’± 2 1% 

Proposed 250,900 192’± 51 25 20’± 2 3% 

 

A single-family dwelling is allowed by Special Permit in an Industrial Zone. However, the house 

was constructed prior to zoning, and the development of the Industrial Park, therefore is pre-

existing & non-conforming.  

 

Proposed Development 

The proposed project is the construction of an 80,000 square foot marijuana cultivation and 

manufacturing facility. 

 

The existing house will remain as a single-family house with a corresponding residential use. 

 

A new 50’x100’ pre-fabricated steel building will be constructed on the southern portion of the 

property. This building will contain offices, restrooms, a vault and drying space for product. Also, 

within this building will be a no larger than 16’x26’ FlexLab C1D1 manufacturing extraction lab 

(by FlexMOD or similar manufacturer). The preliminary building floor plan can be seen in 

Attachment A and information regarding the lab can be seen in Attachment B. This building will 

be connected to the municipal water service within the utility easement abutting the property, 

electric, cable and phone. A private septic system will be designed and installed on-site. This 

building will be accessed by using the existing common gravel driveways from Nolan Drive to a 

proposed gravel parking containing (7) spaces. Secondary access will be through the project’s 

frontage and existing gravel driveway along Van Deusenville Road which will also be used as a 

loading area.  A dumpster enclosure will be located at the end of the parking area and will be 

emptied by a local rubbish hauling company. The material in the dumpster will not contain any 



Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC 
Special Permit and Site Plan Review Application 

July 2019 
Page 3 of 25 

 

 

SK Design Group, Inc. 

marijuana or related marijuana products. Waste material from the cultivation facility will be 

handled as seen below.  

 

The proposed cultivation fields will be constructed in several enclosed greenhouses, totaling 

approximately 80,000 square feet. These greenhouses will be a semi-gable greenhouse structure.  

This is a steel column building that will be covered with an opaque material that will pass sunlight 

for natural light growth of plants while obscuring visibility. The greenhouses have the ability to 

open to allow for more natural sunlight to enter the space.  Members of the applicant have used 

Hortitech Greenhouses on other various outdoor grow facilities they were associated with across 

the country. Inside each greenhouse will be a single layer of raised beds used for cultivation. The 

material used in the beds will be of a specialize formulated plant-based soil and compost imported 

to the site. The ground surface surrounding the bed will be gravel. Gravel access will be located 

around the perimeter of the project to allow for vehicle access to all greenhouses. These 

greenhouses will be self-sufficient; therefore, the site will have little demand on lighting, heating 

or other utilities. The greenhouses will be screened from Van Deusenville Road and the abutters 

with a privacy fence and buffer plantings. Proposed plant species include native and indigenous 

plants that will provide a visual buffer in addition to aid in the growth of the cultivation facility. 

The entire cultivation facility will be surrounded with a security fence, lighting and 24/7 video 

surveillance as required by the Massachusetts Cannabis Control Commission (CCC) and 935 CMR 

500. 

 

Irrigation for the plants will be done with drip line dispersal in conjunction with hand watering 

with hoses. Discussions with the Housatonic Water Works Company have concluded that adequate 

pressure and demand will be available for the facility.  The water will be metered as required by 

the water department. 

 

Odor control for the facility will be handled by NCM Environmental Solutions in a very detailed 

plan that can be seen in Attachment C.  

 

Below is an indicated timeline and operations for the facility. Since the plants will be grown with 

natural sun-light and the operation is dependent on the weather, the timeline may require 

adjustment. 

 

May-weather warms up for the season. A team of four people are on site doing prep work 

in and around the greenhouses. checking equipment, amending the soil beds with compost 

and other sources of fertilizer. Seeds are germinated in the smallest greenhouse, within 10 

days they are about 6 inches tall and ready to transplant into two "medium" sized 

greenhouses.  

  



Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC 
Special Permit and Site Plan Review Application 

July 2019 
Page 4 of 25 

 

 

SK Design Group, Inc. 

June-plants are established in their 1-gallon pots in the medium sized greenhouses and are 

ready to be transplanted into the raised beds in the large greenhouses. This will require 

the help of ten people for a week to get everything planted in a timely manner. After 

planting, the full-time labor force drops back down to four people. Monthly delivery of one 

or two pallets of fertilizer/materials to be expected. 

  

July-plants are well established in the raised beds. Daily plant maintenance such as 

pruning, scouting for bugs, topdressing fertilizer, plant support, etc. will happen with the 

four trained employees. Monthly delivery of one or two pallets of fertilizer/materials to be 

expected. In the small greenhouses, plants are strategically pollenated to produce a seed 

stock for the upcoming years. 

  

August-plants are well established in the raised beds. Daily plant maintenance such as 

pruning, scouting for bugs, topdressing fertilizer, plant support, etc. will happen with the 

four trained employees. Monthly delivery of one or two pallets of fertilizer/materials to be 

expected. Towards the end of the month the plants will begin to go into their flowering 

stage. 

  

September- Plants are all flowering, some varieties will be further along due to their quick 

flowering genetics- this helps us stagger the dates of our harvest, thus reliving pressure on 

the harvest crew, dry barn effectiveness, and also allows us to harvest at the exact time of 

maturity, not late or rushed. Monthly delivery of one or two pallets of fertilizer/materials 

to be expected.  

  

October- Plants will omit their fragrance for their final few weeks of flowering. Harvesting 

will begin mid-month and run into the first week of November. A team of Ten people will 

come in to help harvest and will be staffed for about a month until all of the wet material 

is hung to dry and the dry material is stripped off the stem and transferred on site to the 

manufacturing license to be extracted into concentrate oils. 

  

November- All plants are cut down and brought into the Steel building for drying. The team 

of ten people are still on site until mid-month. Extraction of concentrate oils has begun.  

  

December/April-No plants are alive on site. All genetics are preserved through the seed 

stock created over the previous summer. Manufacturing of concentrate oils is being 

performed by the full-time team of four people. Wholesale shipments are going out as they 

are sold. At this point the product has been concentrated so far that the shipments going 

out would be a few gallon mason jars of oils. These shipments will be picked up by a third 

party, CCC authorized transport service in an unmarked "sprinter" van.  

 



Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC 
Special Permit and Site Plan Review Application 

July 2019 
Page 5 of 25 

 

 

SK Design Group, Inc. 

Waste from the facility will be managed as follows: 

During the growing season (May-October), excess plant material will be removed from the 

greenhouses. Each day, fresh plant material will be deposited into the composting pits 

located within our secured growing area under video surveillance.  

 

During the flowering period (Sept-Oct) the material will contain small buds with THC. At 

the end of each day the material deposited into the same composting pits and will be turned 

with the existing compost to render it unusable and undesirable to potential thieves. 

 

Dry waste from the manufacturing process will be added to the compost pits as well. This 

material has been stripped of all usable THC through the extraction process. 

 

Stormwater will be managed on-site. The road drainage from Van Deusenville Road under the 

railroad tracks will be collected in a by-pass drain, underneath the planted berm and outlet to 

daylight near the northeast corner of the property. A rip-rap swale will be constructed along the 

northern property line and will connect into the existing swale. A majority of the remaining site is 

disturbed surface either with stored piles of soil materials or stripped of topsoil. A small area of 

woods is located on the southern portion of the property. The greenhouses are open-bottomed, and 

the sides of the greenhouses will have the ability to be rolled up and open to air. There is no 

impervious cover proposed because of the greenhouse construction type. In between each 

greenhouse will be a linear rain garden, planted with a variety of species that are found in the 

design guidance of rain gardens/bioretention cells in the Stormwater Management Standards 

handbook as well as complement the cultivation facility. These rain gardens will promote 

infiltration, while revegetating the site. The entire site has been designed to mimic existing 

conditions, and sheet flow at a 2% grade from west to east. A planted buffer will be installed along 

the western property line to provide screening and further revegetation of the site. For security 

purposes much of the fence line both inside and outside the facility must remain free and clear. 

However, additional plantings are property along the eastern property line.  

 

B. Zoning Compliance  
The proposed marijuana cultivation and manufacturing facility is allowed by Special Permit from 

the Great Barrington Selectboard in accordance with the Table of Use Regulations and Section 

7.18. The development requires a Special Permit, in addition to meeting the applicability 

requirements outlined in Section 10.5.1, the proposed project is also required to file for a Site Plan 

Review under Section 7.18.3 and Section 10.5. Compliance with all the above zoning regulations 

is outlined below.  

 

 

Town of Great Barrington Zoning By-Laws 



Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC 
Special Permit and Site Plan Review Application 

July 2019 
Page 6 of 25 

 

 

SK Design Group, Inc. 

Each section of the zoning is outlined below, along with how the proposed development complies 

with that section. 

 

6.1 Off-Street Parking and Loading 
6.1.1 Applicability. No new building designated or intended to be used for any of the uses referred 

to below shall be constructed in any district unless accessory parking spaces are provided and 

maintained on the premises in the amount specified below and in accordance with the other 

requirements of this Section. 

Parking for the proposed building expansion is provided in accordance with the criteria 

outlined below.  

6.1.2 Table of Parking Requirements. The following requirements shall apply; provided however 

that in Zoning District B, there shall be no off-street parking required for permitted uses in existing 

buildings which are remodeled but not substantially expanded, as defined in Section 9.5.2: 

The project site falls within a I-zone district and there is no specific parking space 

requirement for the principal use of agriculture or marijuana; therefore, the following 

requirements shall apply: 
 

 
 

As seen above, the maximum number of employees during any given year shall be 

approximately 10 people. Typically, 4 employees will occupy the facility. The parking has 

been designed to accommodate the busy season  

 

Total Number of Employees = 10 / 2 = 5 parking spaces required 

 

A proposed gravel parking area located south of the proposed building will contain (7) 

spaces. This requirement is met.  

 

6.1.3 Location.  Any parking area of more than five spaces providing off-street parking under the 

provisions of this Bylaw for any nonresidential use in a residence district shall not be located in 

the required front yard and shall be at least 10 feet from any side or rear lot line. If a nonresidential 

use in a residence district is located on a corner lot, no parking area of more than five spaces shall 

be located within the designated front yard nor closer to the street line than twice the required 

setback for residences within that district in side and rear yards. In the B2 zone, no parking spaces 

provided for new or replacement structures shall be located between the structure and the front 

lot line.  



Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC 
Special Permit and Site Plan Review Application 

July 2019 
Page 7 of 25 

 

 

SK Design Group, Inc. 

The project is not a “nonresidential use in a residential district.”, therefore this requirement 

is not applicable.  However, there is no parking proposed in the front yard or within 10 feet 

of the side or rear yards.  

 

6.1.4 Size of Parking Space. The net area of each parking space, exclusive of access and 

maneuvering area, shall not be less than 180 square feet and the width of each parking berth shall 

not be less than nine feet, and shall be delineated on site. Up to 20 percent of the required parking 

spaces may be designed as compact car spaces. Any compact car spaces must be clearly 

designated as such on the site plan, and appropriate markings and signage must be installed 

onsite. Handicap parking spaces must meet Commonwealth of Massachusetts and American 

Disabilities Act requirements. 

Parking spaces are proposed at 9’x20’, or 180 square feet. This requirement is met.  

 

6.1.5 Interpretation of Fractional Space. When the application of a unit of measurement for 

parking spaces to a particular use or structure results in a fractional space, any fraction under 

1/2 shall be disregarded, and fractions of 1/2 or over shall be counted as one parking space. 

The total parking required calculates to an even 5 parking spaces. The project proposes a 

total of 7 parking spaces. This parking is met.  

 

6.1.6 Table of Loading Requirements. No new building designed or intended to be used for any of 

the uses referred to below shall be constructed in any district unless accessory loading space is 

provided in accordance with the following requirements: 

 

Table of Loading Requirements 

 
 

No loading spaces are required as the principal use is not retail, service establishment, office 

building or hotel. However, as noted above, the facility will need materials and products 

delivered to the site and finished products will need to be shipped off-site. The delivery truck 



Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC 
Special Permit and Site Plan Review Application 

July 2019 
Page 8 of 25 

 

 

SK Design Group, Inc. 

anticipated for this facility will be a 30’ box truck. The delivery truck can access the site 

through Nolan Drive and a shared gravel driveway and exit the site by the site driveway off 

of Van Deusenville Road. (1) Loading space is proposed. Any deliveries in vehicles larger 

than a box truck will be completed by parking on Nolan Drive and transporting materials to 

the site.  

 

6.1.7 Size of Loading Berth. The area of each loading berth shall be not less than 200 square feet, 

and it shall have a minimum clear height, including access to it from a street, of 14 feet. 

The designated loading space will be a minimum of 10’x20’ with unlimited clear height. This 

requirement is met.  

 

6.1.8 Joint Facilities. Accessory parking spaces or loading spaces for commercial and 

manufacturing uses may be provided in facilities designed to serve jointly two or more buildings 

or uses, provided that the number of berths in such joint facilities shall not be less than the total 

required under the provisions of this Section. 

There is no joint parking proposed under this application.  

 

6.1.9 Special Permit. The Planning Board may, by special permit pursuant to Section 10.4, 

authorize a deviation from any parking or loading requirement set forth in this Section 6.1. In 

instances where an application is pending before a different Special Permit Granting Authority, 

that body may, in accord with a finding by the Planning Board, authorize the deviation from the 

requirements of Section 6.1. 

A Special Permit is not required. All parking requirements are met.  

 

6.3 General Landscaping Requirements 
6.3.1 Applicability. The requirements of this section shall apply to any nonresidential use and to 

multifamily dwellings except as governed by Section 6.3. 

The project is an agricultural project; therefore, this section does apply.  

 

6.3.2 Landscaping Requirements. Some combination of planting, screening, or fencing shall be 

installed at the following locations: 

1. Property line(s) which also bound residential districts shall be screened from 

nonresidential uses by means of plantings or maintenance of trees of a species common to 

the area and appropriate for screening, spaced to minimize visual intrusion, and providing 

an opaque year-round visual buffer between uses. Such plantings shall be provided and 

maintained by the owner of the property used for nonresidential purposes. No part of any 

building or structure or paved space intended for or use as parking area may be located 

within the buffer area. Planted buffer areas along property lines which also bound 

residential districts or uses shall be a minimum depth of 20 feet. 



Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC 
Special Permit and Site Plan Review Application 

July 2019 
Page 9 of 25 

 

 

SK Design Group, Inc. 

The subject project does not directly abut a residential district. However, a residential 

district and residences are located on the west side of Van Deusenville Road. The 

project proposes to install a planted buffer in addition to a privacy fence, to provide 

a visual buffer between the greenhouses and the road. There are no structures located 

within the 50-foot no build zone along the western property line. 

 

2. Any accessory receptacle or structure with a holding capacity of at least one hundred 

(100) cubic feet for temporary storage or solid or liquid waste materials, including 

garbage, rubbish, junk, discarded bulk items and similar waste items shall be screened, in 

accordance with this Section, from all adjacent premises and streets from which it would 

otherwise be visible. 

The enclosed dumpster is located at the end of the parking area. This will be screened 

from public ways with fencing and vegetation that will remain along Van Deusenville 

Road.  This requirement is met. 

 

3. Any HVAC equipment or other electrical equipment placed on the ground level shall be 

screened, in accordance with this Section, from all adjacent premises and streets from 

which it would otherwise be visible. 

The HVAC equipment will be installed on the east side of the building. The building 

screens it from a public way. Shrubs will be installed surrounding the pad to further 

obscure visibility from abutting properties. This requirement is met. 

 

6.3.3 Planted Area Requirements. Planted areas shall contain an appropriate mix of the following 

types of plants. Plant species shall be appropriate to proposed use, siting, soils, and other 

environmental conditions and native species are encouraged. Invasive species, as identified by 

Massachusetts Division of Fisheries and Wildlife, shall be prohibited. Where the Planning Board 

determines that the planting of trees is impractical, the permit applicant may substitute shrubbery 

for trees. 

1. Shrubs and hedges shall be at least 2.5 feet in height at the time of planting and have a 

spread of at least 18 inches. 

2. Grass is preferable to mulch where practical. 

3. Existing trees with a caliper of six inches (6") or more shall be preserved wherever 

feasible. 

4. Deciduous trees shall be at least two (2") inches in caliper as measured six (6") inches 

above the root ball at time of planting. Deciduous trees shall be expected to reach a height 

of 20 feet within ten years after planting. Evergreens shall be a minimum of eight (8') feet 

in height at the time of planting. 

The proposed planting areas will meet the above criteria. These include the proposed 

rain gardens and the planted buffers.  

 



Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC 
Special Permit and Site Plan Review Application 

July 2019 
Page 10 of 25 

 

 

SK Design Group, Inc. 

6.3.4 Coordination with Site Plan Approval. The Planning Board shall require a landscaping plan 

as part of the overall site plan for the premises. Such landscaping plan shall be at a scale sufficient 

to determine compliance with the specifications set forth in this Section. 

Landscaping details have been included with the project plans.  

 

6.3.5 Maintenance of Landscaped Areas. The owner of the property used for nonresidential 

purposes shall be responsible for the maintenance, repair and replacement of all landscaping 

materials installed in accordance with this section and shall have a continuing obligation to 

comply with the provisions set forth herein. All plant materials required by this Bylaw shall be 

maintained in a healthful condition. 

The project use is an agricultural use, a marijuana cultivation facility. The plants will be 

kept and maintained properly.  

 

6.3.6 Special Permit. The Planning Board may, by special permit pursuant to Section 10.4, 

authorize a deviation from any requirement set forth in this Section 6.3. In instances where an 

application is pending before a different Special Permit Granting Authority, that body may, in 

accord with a finding by the Planning Board, authorize the deviation from the requirements of 

Section 6.3. 

A Special Permit is not required. All parking requirements are met. 

 

7.18 Marijuana Establishments and Medical Marijuana Treatment Centers 
7.18.1 Purposes. To provide for the placement of Marijuana Establishments and Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Centers in recognition of and accordance with G.L c.94I, Medical Use Of 

Marijuana, and G.L. c.94G, Regulation of the Use and Distribution of Marijuana Not Medically 

Prescribed, in suitable locations in Great Barrington, in order to minimize potential adverse 

impacts of such facilities. 

No response required. 

 

7.18.2 Definitions. Terms are defined in Section 11 and in the applicable governing statutes and 

regulations, including said chapters 94I and 94G of the General Laws and the regulations of the 

Cannabis Control Commission. 

No response required. 

 

7.18.3 Site Plan Review Required. All proposed Marijuana Establishments and Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Centers shall be subject to Planning Board Site Plan Review as set forth in 

Section 10.5.  

An application for Site Plan Review is submitted concurrently with this application.  

 



Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC 
Special Permit and Site Plan Review Application 

July 2019 
Page 11 of 25 

 

 

SK Design Group, Inc. 

7.18.4 Locational Requirements. Marijuana Establishments may be located in accordance with 

Section 3.1.4, Table of Use Regulations, except as follows: 

1. No Marijuana Establishment or Medical Marijuana Treatment Center may be located 

closer than 200 feet from a pre-existing public or private school providing education in 

kindergarten or any of grades 1 through 12. 

The proposed marijuana cultivation and manufacturing facility is not located within 

200 feet from a public or private school. 

 
 

2. The distance in paragraph 1 is to be measured in a straight line from the nearest point 

of the property line of the proposed Marijuana Establishment or Medical Marijuana 

Treatment Center and the nearest point of the property line of the protected uses stated 

above in paragraph 1. 

Figure representing this can be seen above. 

 

3. The Selectboard may, by special permit pursuant to Section 10.4, authorize a deviation 

from this distance requirement if it finds the Marijuana Establishment or Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center will not be detrimental to a protected use. 

A Special Permit is not required. The distance requirement is met.  Site 

200’ Property Line Offset 



Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC 
Special Permit and Site Plan Review Application 

July 2019 
Page 12 of 25 

 

 

SK Design Group, Inc. 

 

4. Other types of marijuana establishments licensed by the Massachusetts Cannabis 

Control Commission may be permitted in accordance with the appropriate use category in 

the Table of Use Regulations.  

Cultivation and manufacturing are licensed by the Cannabis Control Commission 

and allowed by Special Permit in accordance with the Table of Use Regulations.  

 

7.18.5 Physical Requirements. In addition to pertinent requirements of implementing regulations 

of the Massachusetts Cannabis Control Commission, Marijuana Establishments and Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Centers shall comply with the following: 

1. All aspects of a Marijuana Establishment or Medical Marijuana Treatment Center 

relative to the acquisition, cultivation, possession, processing, sales, distribution, 

dispensing, or administration of marijuana, products containing marijuana, marijuana 

accessories, related supplies, or educational materials shall take place at a fixed location 

within a fully enclosed building or fenced area dedicated to the cultivation of marijuana 

and shall not be visible from the exterior of the business. 

The entire operation will be within a secure, enclosed building or fenced-in secure 

area. This requirement is met. 

 

2. No unprotected storage of marijuana, related supplies, or educational materials is 

permitted. 

Storage of marijuana, related supplies or educational materials will be within a 

secure, enclosed building or fenced-in secure area. This requirement is met.  

 

3. Marijuana not grown inside a securable structure shall be enclosed within a six (6) foot 

fence, and inasmuch as possible the plants shall be screened from view, at grade, from a 

public way or from a protected use.  

Marijuana will be cultivated in greenhouses with opaque material, which obscures 

the visibility of the plants. However, they will not be a securable structure. A 6’-0” 

high privacy fence with privacy screen will be installed around the perimeter of the 

facility.  

 

4. No outdoor cultivation of marijuana shall be allowed within fifty (50) feet of any 

property line. 

As seen on the site plan, no cultivation of marijuana is proposed within 50 feet of the 

property line.  

7.18.6 Use Regulations. In addition to pertinent requirements of implementing regulations of the 

Massachusetts Cannabis Control Commission, Marijuana Establishments and Medical Marijuana 

Treatment Centers shall comply with the following: 



Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC 
Special Permit and Site Plan Review Application 

July 2019 
Page 13 of 25 

 

 

SK Design Group, Inc. 

1. Uses under this Section may only consist of the uses and activities permitted by their 

definition as limited by state law. 

Cultivation and manufacturing are a use permitted by state law definition. 

 

2. No marijuana shall be smoked, eaten or otherwise consumed or ingested on the 

premises, unless specifically authorized by the Town pursuant to G.L. 94G. 

No marijuana product will be smoked, eaten or consumed on-site. This requirement 

is met.  

 

3. Retail sales of marijuana products and opening of the premises to the public shall not 

occur earlier than 8:00 AM or later than 11:00 PM. 

No retail sales are proposed as a part of this application. This requirement is met. 

 

4. Additional regulations may be imposed as Site Plan Review or Special Permit 

conditions. 

No Comment 

 

7.18.7 Submittal Requirements. Above and beyond the standard application for Site Plan Review, 

an application under this section shall include the following: 

1. Copies of all required Marijuana Establishment or Medical Marijuana Treatment 

Center licenses or registrations issued to the applicant by the Commonwealth of 

Massachusetts and any of its agencies for the facility; 

Once obtained, these licenses and registrations will be submitted to the Town.  

 

2. Evidence that the applicant has site control and the right to use the site for a facility in 

the form of a deed, valid lease, or purchase and sale agreement, and a signed statement 

from the property owner; 

In Attachment D, please see the signed purchase and sales agreement and a signed 

statement from the property owner.  

 

3. In addition to what is normally required in a site plan pursuant to Section 10.5, submittal 

shall also include details showing all signage, exterior proposed security measures for the 

premises, including cameras, lighting, fencing, gates and alarms, etc. ensuring the safety 

of employees and patrons and to protect the premises from theft or other criminal activity. 

This site plan review application includes details showing fencing, gates and lighting. 

Signage will be proposed in accordance with 935 CMR 500.00 and will include signs 

mounted to the privacy fence and building similar to “No Trespassing”, “Restricted 

Access” “No Onsite Consumption of Marijuana”. These signs will be no larger than 

12”x18”. There will be no building sign or freestanding sign advertising the building 

use or location. Security will be reviewed at the meeting, however, due to safety 



Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC 
Special Permit and Site Plan Review Application 

July 2019 
Page 14 of 25 

 

 

SK Design Group, Inc. 

concerns, will not be submitted for public consumption. The facility will be monitored 

by 24/7 video surveillance by (2) separate, independent companies as required by 935 

CMR 500. 

 

7.18.8 Discontinuance of Use 

1. Any Marijuana Establishment or Medical Marijuana Treatment Center permitted under this 

section shall be required to remove all material, plants, equipment and other paraphernalia in 

compliance with implementing regulations of the Cannabis Control Commission prior to 

expiration of its operating license or permit issued by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts or 

immediately following revocation or voiding of such license or permit. 

As per Cannabis Control Commission regs, we will be posting a bond to cover the 

dismantling and destruction of any cannabis related materials. 

 

10.4 Special Permits 

10.4.1 Special Permit Granting Authority. Unless specifically designated otherwise, the Board of 

Selectmen shall act as the Special Permit Granting Authority. 

The Special Permit Granting Authority is the Board of Selectman for all requested permits. 

 

10.4.2 Criteria. Special permits shall be granted by the Special Permit Granting Authority, unless 

otherwise specified herein, only upon its written determination that the adverse effects of the 

proposed use will not outweigh its beneficial impacts to the town or the neighborhood, in view of 

the particular characteristics of the site, and of the proposal in relation to that site. In addition to 

any specific factors that may be set forth in this Bylaw, the determination shall include 

consideration of each of the following: 

1. Social, economic, or community needs which are served by the proposal; 

The location for this proposal, 22 Van Deusenville Road, is a bare parcel of land in an 

Industrial Zone. This lot is bound adjacent to railroad tracks along its westerly 

border and is bound on all other sides by the Nolan Industrial Park, including a five-

acre ground mounted Solar Array to its north. Currently, the lot is used as storage 

for gravel material and has little to no plant growth. Fulcrum Enterprises intends to 

implement a regenerative design, therefore bringing back native, noninvasive species 

and making the lot ecologically diverse and healthy.  

Fulcrum Enterprises will create job and career opportunities. Fulcrum will be hiring 

an initial full-time staff of approximately four employees and additional part-time 

staff, creating an estimated $300,000 of new payroll and benefits.  

Fulcrum Enterprises will enter into a Host Community Agreement (“HCA”) with the 

Town of Great Barrington which shall set forth the percentage the Town will earn 

from sales on Fulcrum’s products. In addition, Fulcrum Enterprises will be 

contributing to the Town via property taxes. Fulcrum will create revenues to the 

Town in accordance with the HCA all while having little impact on Town resources.  



Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC 
Special Permit and Site Plan Review Application 

July 2019 
Page 15 of 25 

 

 

SK Design Group, Inc. 

 

 2. Traffic flow and safety, including parking and loading; 

Parking has been provided in accordance with the by-law and loading exceeds any 

requirements. Traffic for the site will be minimal, expecting approximately 10 

employees during the peak demands of the season. Typically, 4 people will be 

employed and during the winter, little to no activity is proposed. There is no provision 

for pedestrian access to the site as the use is a private business with an added emphasis 

on security. The public is not encouraged to the site.  

 

3. Adequacy of utilities and other public services; 

Preliminary discussions between the applicant and the Housatonic Water Works 

Company (HWC) have commenced. It has been determined that HW has more than 

enough supply to meet the project goals. The building will be serviced by a private 

septic system that will be designed in accordance with all Title V Regulations and 

approved by the Board of Health. Electricity will be needed for the building which is 

modest. National Grid can accommodate these demands.  

 

4. Neighborhood character and social structures; 

This use will be a minimally impactful use in comparison to other By-Right uses in an 

Industrial Zone. The railroad tracks adds an additional buffer.  

Though including some residences, the general character of Van Deusenville Road is 

commercial. Fulcrum’s location is close to Formel Motor Co. Inc., Housatonic 

Welding Co., two solar arrays and AmeriGas Propane.  

 

 5. Impacts on the natural environment; and 

Most of the site has been disturbed. Large piles of stockpiled soil are stored along the 

eastern portion of the property. Most of the rest of the property has been stripped of 

topsoil. A few trees remain along the railroad tracks. Some woody vegetation is 

located along the southern portion of the site. The proposed greenhouse development, 

with a planting buffer, rain gardens and other supplemental plantings will improve 

site conditions. 

 

6. Potential fiscal impact, including impact on town services, tax base, and employment. 

Fulcrum Enterprises will enter into a Host Community Agreement (“HCA”) with the 

Town of Great Barrington which shall set forth the percentage the Town will earn 

from sales on Fulcrum’s products. In addition, Fulcrum Enterprises will be 

contributing to the Town via property taxes. Fulcrum will be hiring an initial full-

time staff of approximately four employees and additional part-time staff, creating 

an estimated $300,000± of new payroll and benefits.  

 



Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC 
Special Permit and Site Plan Review Application 

July 2019 
Page 16 of 25 

 

 

SK Design Group, Inc. 

10.4.3 Procedures. An application for a special permit shall be filed in accordance with the rules 

and regulations of the Special Permit Granting Authority. 

No Comment Required.  

 

10.4.4 Conditions. Special permits may be granted with such reasonable conditions, safeguards, 

or limitations on time or use, including performance guarantees, as the Special Permit Granting 

Authority may deem necessary to serve the purposes of this Bylaw. Such conditions, safeguards or 

limitations may include, but are not limited to, the following: 

No Comment Required. 

 

10.4.5 Plans. Unless otherwise provided the rule or regulation of the Special Permit Granting 

Authority, an applicant for a special permit shall submit a plan in substantial conformance with 

the requirements of Section 10.5.3, herein. 

Plans have been prepared in accordance with Section 10.5.3. 

 

10.4.6 Regulations. The Special Permit Granting Authority may adopt rules and regulations for 

the administration of this section. 

No Comment Required. 

 

10.4.7 Fees. The Special Permit Granting Authority may adopt reasonable administrative fees and 

technical review fees for applications for special permits, which shall be filed in the office of the 

Town Clerk. 

The filing fee check in the amount of $150.00 has been included with this application. 

 

10.4.8 Lapse. Special permits shall lapse if a substantial use thereof or construction thereunder 

has not begun, except for good cause, within 24 months following the filing of the special permit 

approval (plus such time required to pursue or await the determination of an appeal referred to 

in G.L. c. 40A, s. 17, from the grant thereof) with the Town Clerk. 

No Comment Required. 

 

10.5 Site Plan Review 

10.5.1 Applicability. The following types of activities and uses require site plan review by 

the Planning Board: 

1. Construction, exterior alteration or exterior expansion of, or change of use 

within, a municipal, institutional, commercial, industrial, or multifamily structure; 

2. Construction or expansion of a parking lot for a municipal, institutional, 

commercial, industrial, or multifamily structure or purpose involving more than six 

spaces; 

3. Grading or clearing more than 10% of a lot or 10,000 square feet, whichever is 

the lesser, except for the following: landscaping on a lot with an existing structure 



Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC 
Special Permit and Site Plan Review Application 

July 2019 
Page 17 of 25 

 

 

SK Design Group, Inc. 

or a proposed single- or two-family dwelling; clearing necessary for percolation 

and other site tests, work incidental to agricultural activity, work in conjunction 

with an approved subdivision plan, or work pursuant to an earth removal permit. 

4. Any other instance required by this bylaw. 

The proposed development is required to file for a Site Plan Review with the 

Planning Board for applicability with 1, 2 and 3 above, and because the project 

is required to obtain a Special Permit.  

 

10.5.2 Procedures. 

1. Use, structure, or activity available as of right. An application for a building 

permit to perform work as set forth herein available as of right shall be 

accompanied by an approved site plan. Prior to the commencement of any activity 

set forth herein available as of right, the project proponent shall obtain site plan 

approval from the Board. Applications shall be submitted as set forth in the 

Planning Board's rules and regulations. The Board shall review and act upon the 

site plan, with such conditions as may be deemed appropriate, within 60 days of its 

receipt, and notify the applicant of its decision. The decision of the Board shall be 

upon a majority of the Board as constituted and shall be in writing. No building 

permit shall be issued by the Building Inspector without the written approval of the 

site plan by the Board, or unless 60 days lapse from the date of the submittal of the 

site plan without action by the Board. 

No response required. 

 

2. An application for site plan approval shall be accompanied by a fee, as set 

forth in the Board's Rules and Regulations. 

The project is submitting for a Special Permit in addition to Site Plan Review, 

therefore the filing fee for the Site Plan Review application is waived. 

 

3. The applicant may request, and the Board may grant by majority vote, an 

extension of the time limits set forth herein. 

No response required.  

 

4. No deviation from an approved site plan shall be permitted without 

modification thereof. 

The applicant is aware of this requirement.  

 

10.5.3 Submittal requirements. When specific requirements are not provided elsewhere in 

this bylaw, the following general submittal requirements apply unless waived by the 

Planning Board. 



Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC 
Special Permit and Site Plan Review Application 

July 2019 
Page 18 of 25 

 

 

SK Design Group, Inc. 

1. Plot plan of the entire tract, signed by a licensed surveyor or engineer, drawn 

to a scale adequate to represent all features of the property, clearly portraying 

the following: 

a. Lot layout and dimensions. 

b. Access road locations and widths and all intersections and driveways 

located within 200 feet of any portion of the tract. 

c. Open space locations and dimensions. 

d. Location of major site features, such as existing stone walls, fences, large 

trees and rock outcroppings. 

e. All existing and proposed structures on the property. 

f. All existing and proposed driveways, walkways and parking areas. 

g. All bordering streets and/or highways; contours of elevation at intervals of 

no more than two feet. 

h. All existing and proposed wells and septic systems. 

i. Existing and proposed drainage patterns and stormwater drainage 

calculations. 

j. All proposed stormwater management devices, including but not limited to 

inlets, pipes, swales, and infiltration, retention and detention devices. 

k. Existing and proposed landscaping; limits of clearing; erosion and 

sediment control to be used during construction. 

l. Existing and proposed lighting, including heights, fixtures, and types of 

lighting. 

m. Other physical and topographical features of the property, including but 

not limited to streams, ponds, floodplains and wetlands. 

n. An arrow indicating magnetic North. 

o. Two locus maps showing the location of the property. One shall be an 

enlarged section of a United States Geological Survey Map, and the other 

shall be a copy of the current Great Barrington Zoning Map, each 

indicating the location of the property by arrow or other suitable mark. 

All of the above listed information can be seen herein, on the attached 

project plans, Plans to Accompany Permit Applications prepared for 

Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC (Attachment G) 

 

2. The application shall be signed by the owner or owners of the property in question or, 

if the applicant is other than the owner of the property, shall be signed by the applicant 

and shall be accompanied by a letter from the owner authorizing the applicant to apply for 

the building permit or special permit. Said application shall also be accompanied by all 

appropriate fees. For the purposes of this section, an "owner" shall be defined as a person, 

corporation, partnership or other legal entity having a legal or equitable interest in the 

property. 



Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC 
Special Permit and Site Plan Review Application 

July 2019 
Page 19 of 25 

 

 

SK Design Group, Inc. 

The application is signed by the applicant and the land owner. 

 

3. Traffic Impact Assessment. The purpose of a traffic impact assessment is to document 

existing traffic conditions (both vehicular and pedestrian) in the vicinity of the proposed 

project, to describe the volume and effect of projected traffic generated by the proposed 

project, and to identify measures proposed to mitigate any adverse impacts on traffic. The 

Planning Board may request a traffic study for any project. A traffic study may be required 

upon request for all projects with one or more of the following characteristics: Projects 

that propose 30 or more parking spaces pursuant to Section 6.1; or, Projects expected to 

generate 100 trip-ends or more per day; or Projects containing frontage and/or access on 

a numbered highway. The traffic impact assessment shall be performed by a certified traffic 

engineer in accordance with Massachusetts Executive Office of Energy and Environmental 

Affairs, Division of Transportation Guidelines for Traffic Impact Assessments and shall 

contain the following:  

The proposed project is the construction of a marijuana cultivation and 

manufacturing facility. This is similar to an agricultural or farm use. The project does 

not propose more than 30 parking spaces, will not generate more than 100-trip ends 

per day and does not have access on a numbered highway, therefore a traffic study 

may not be required. However, below traffic for the proposed facility was evaluated. 

 

Traffic Impact Assessments utilize the Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE), 

Trip Generation Manuel. The most up to date version is the 10th addition. 

 

The site currently is a gravel storage yard with a vacant single-family home. 

Occasionally there are construction equipment from abutting properties on the 

subject lot moving or placing material but typically this does not generate vehicle 

trips per day on and off site. When occupied, the single-family home can generate up 

to 10 vehicle trips per day during the week or weekend. This will remain unchanged 

during proposed conditions.  

 

There is no specific use outlined in ITE for agriculture or marijuana cultivation. 

Similar uses to the proposed facility can include: 

 

Manufacturing: Manufacturing facilities are areas where the primary activity is 

the conversion of raw materials or parts into finished projects. 

 Average 2.13 Vehicle Trips per Day per Employee (Weekday) 

 

Single Tenant Office Building: A single tenant office building generally contains 

offices, meeting rooms and space for file storage and data processing of a single 



Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC 
Special Permit and Site Plan Review Application 

July 2019 
Page 20 of 25 

 

 

SK Design Group, Inc. 

business or company and possibly other service functions including a restaurant 

or cafeteria.  

 Average 3.70 Vehicle Trips per Day per Employee (Weekday) 

 

The maximum number of employees is expected to be 10. Using the more conservative 

approach for land uses above, the vehicle trips per day for the development are as 

follows: 

   10 employees * 3.70 VTD/employee = 37 Vehicle Trips per day 

 

In total, the site will produce less than 50 Vehicle Trips per day on Van Deusenville 

Road. This is an insignificant traffic volume. 

 

10.5.4 Waiver of submittal compliance. The Board may, upon written request of the applicant, 

waive any of the submittal requirements of Section 10.5.3 where the project involves relatively 

simple development plans or constitutes a minor site plan. 

No waivers of Section 10.5.3 are requested as a part of this application 

 

10.5.5 Approval. Site plan approval shall be granted upon determination by the Board that the 

plan meets the following objectives. The Board may impose reasonable conditions at the expense 

of the applicant, including performance guarantees, to promote these objectives. Any new building 

construction or other site alteration shall provide adequate access to each structure for fire and 

service equipment and adequate provision for utilities and stormwater drainage consistent with 

the functional requirements of the Planning Board's Subdivision Rules and Regulations. New 

building construction or other site alterations shall be designed with consideration of the qualities 

of the specific location, the proposed land use, the design of building form, grading, egress points, 

and other aspects of the development, in order to: 

1. Minimize the volume of cut and fill, the number of removed trees six inches' caliper or 

larger, the length of removed stone walls, the area of wetland vegetation displaced, the 

extent of stormwater flow increase from the site, soil erosion, and threat of air and water 

pollution. 

This site is an historical altered site, used most recently for the storage of construction 

materials. The ground is mainly stripped of topsoil and gravel with patches of grass 

and weeds growing through. The southern portion of the site contains some tall, 

mature trees with minimal understory. Along the railroad tracks are intermittent 

trees with shrubbery. The disturbance to natural vegetation is minimal. 

There will be no stonewalls removed, no wetlands are located on the project site and 

the development will be properly surrounded with erosion control measures during 

construction. 

The large soil material piles will be removed, and the site will be graded at a uniform 

2% slope from west to east. 



Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC 
Special Permit and Site Plan Review Application 

July 2019 
Page 21 of 25 

 

 

SK Design Group, Inc. 

 

2. Maximize pedestrian and vehicular safety, both on the site and accessing and exiting the 

site. 

The site will mainly be accessed by a common gravel driveway from Nolan Drive that 

extends past the project site for the ground-mounted solar array and construction 

company. A secondary means of egress is provided off a gravel driveway directly on 

Van Deusenville Road. This will allow for the safe entrance and exit of delivery 

vehicles and employees. Large vehicle deliveries (greater than a box truck) will be 

accommodated for along Nolan Drive and transported to the project site. This way 

the vehicles may safely enter and exit the premises from the main road. 

No pedestrian access is proposed from any main traveled way. There are no sidewalks 

along Van Deusenville Road and the road is narrow. Further, the proposed 

cultivation and manufacturing facility will remain private (not open to the public) 

and does not want to encourage the public or pedestrians to the site for security 

purposes.  

 

3. Minimize obstruction of scenic views from publicly accessible locations. 

The project will be screened from public view, from a public place by the installation 

of a 6’-0” high screened privacy fence and planted buffer. Further, the canopy (or 

tarps) used to cover the greenhouses will be opaque, to allow for the passage of light 

but provide visual screening of plants. Screening of the product is required in 

accordance with state regulations (935 CMR 500.00). 

 

4. Minimize visual intrusion by controlling the visibility of parking, storage, or other outdoor 

service areas viewed from public ways or premises residentially used or zoned. 

The proposed parking area will be screened by using natural and proposed 

vegetation. As noted above the greenhouses will be screened with a planted buffer 

with a privacy fence. The greenhouses will be visible from public ways, however, the 

product will be screened. 

 

5. Minimize glare from headlights, minimize light glare into the night sky, and minimize 

overspill into adjacent properties. 

Existing driveways to the site will shine headlights directly on the building or onto 

Van Deusenville Road. No light spillage of headlights onto abutting properties is 

proposed under this application. 

The proposed lighting for the facility is proposed in conjunction with 935 CMR 500.00 

for security purposes. However, lights will be downcast or shielded as to limit spillage 

over the property line.  

Please refer to Attachment E for the Lighting Plan.  

 



Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC 
Special Permit and Site Plan Review Application 

July 2019 
Page 22 of 25 

 

 

SK Design Group, Inc. 

6. Minimize unreasonable departure from the character, materials, and scale of buildings in 

the vicinity, as viewed from public ways and places. 

The proposed 50’x100’ prefabricated manufactured steel building will be similar to 

other buildings constructed in the industrial subdivision. There is no unreasonable 

departure of the character, materials and scale of buildings in the vicinity.  

 

7. Minimize contamination of groundwater from on-site wastewater disposal systems or 

operations on the premises involving the use, storage, handling, or containment of 

hazardous substances. 

Butane and ethanol are used during the manufacturing / extraction process. 

These hazardous materials will be contained in an approved fire-rated, explosive 

proof unit located within the steel building. Details and specifications on this unit can 

be seen in Attachment B. 

 

A septic system will be installed for the office space in the new building. This system 

will only receive wastewater from the proposed restrooms. The system will be 

designed in accordance with all Title V regulations and reviewed and approved by 

the Great Barrington Board of Health.  

 

8. Ensure compliance with the provisions of this zoning bylaw, including parking and 

landscaping. 

The proposed design meets the provisions of the by-law, including but not limited to 

parking, setbacks, coverage and landscaping. Refer to supporting documentation 

enclosed herein.  

 

C. MUNICIPAL IMPACTS 

Sewer 

The existing sewer for the existing farmhouse is a 1,000-gallon tank to a drywell, according to the 

land owner. As a part of this application, no improvements, modifications or alterations are 

proposed to the house or septic system 

 

The proposed building will contain offices and will require a septic system. Percolation tests and 

deep holes were completed on the site in July 2019. It was determined the soils are suitable for a 

subsurface system. Within Title V Regulations there is no specific use/type of establishment for 

greenhouses or marijuana cultivation and manufacturing. Uses similar include: 

 

 

Factory, Industrial Plant, Warehouse or Dry Storage Space without Cafeteria = 15 gpd/person 

Office building = 75 gpd/1,000 s.f. (200-gallon min) 



Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC 
Special Permit and Site Plan Review Application 

July 2019 
Page 23 of 25 

 

 

SK Design Group, Inc. 

 

There are expected to be a maximum of 10 employees during the busy season. Under the Factory 

Use, proposed flows from the development would be: 

10 employees * 15 gpd/employee = 150 gallons per day 

 

The proposed building is 5,000 square feet, with a 200 square foot office space within. Under the 

Office Building use, proposed flows from the development would be: 

 

5,000 s.f. * 75 gpd per 1,000 s.f. = 375 gallons per day 

 

Conservatively the application will design the leach field for 375 gallons per day.  

 

Water 

A 10” water main bisects the abutting property, over a utility easement, adjacent to the existing 

farmhouse. This water main is owned by the Housatonic Water Works Company. The existing 

farmhouse is connected to this water main. 

 

The proposed building will use approximately 375 gallons per day as the anticipated water demand 

will be equivalent to the expected sewerage flows.  

 

The proposed greenhouses will require watering as they will be under cover. A combination of 

drip irrigation and hand watering. Water usage for the proposed development can be anywhere 

upwards of 2,000,000 million gallons per year, with a maximum demand during the growing 

season.  

 

This project has been discussed with Jim Mercer, CEO of HWC on a conceptual basis. It was 

determined that HWC has more than adequate supply available for a project of this scale and will 

service the facility. The applicant will work with the HWC for all proper design, permits and 

construction details.  

 

Fire Protection 

The proposed building will not be required to have an automatic sprinkler system due to its small 

size. The use, agricultural/greenhouses, does not require sprinklers.  

The C1D1 extraction lab is a self-contained unit that will be constructed inside the proposed 

building with a dry chemical suppression unit. The lab adequately meets Mass Building and Fire 

Code as seen in the attached information. 

 

Stormwater Management 

Stormwater for the development will be managed on-site.  

 



Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC 
Special Permit and Site Plan Review Application 

July 2019 
Page 24 of 25 

 

 

SK Design Group, Inc. 

As noted above, the existing culvert under the railroad tracks that collects roadside drainage 

discharges onto the subject lot. Currently, this is directed to the east by using a rip-rap channel. 

After construction, the roadside drainage will be collected in a drop inlet structure and will by-

pass the site with a 24” culvert. The culvert will discharge to the rip-rap channel north of the 

subject lot.  

 

The existing site is a gravel yard, used for storage of materials and mainly stripped of topsoil. A 

small area of woody vegetation is located on the southern portion of the site. A single-family home 

is located on the southeast corner of the lot. The planting mound associated with the ground 

mounted solar array extends onto the northern portion, along with trees and brushy vegetation 

along the tracks. The site flows west to east, from the tracks off the subject lot. 75% of the existing 

lot is non-vegetated. Test pits and observation holes associated with percolation tests were 

performed on the site and determined that the soils are consistent with what is outlined in the 

USDA Soil Survey. These results can be seen in Attachment F. 

 

The proposed development includes the construction of a 5,000 square foot building, gravel 

parking area and the construction of an 80,000 square foot marijuana cultivation and 

manufacturing facility. The roof will be collected in a stone drip edge located around the perimeter 

of the building. This will capture and infiltrate clean rooftop runoff. The remaining site will be 

graded and leveled off at an approximate 2% slope from west to east, mimicking existing sheet 

flow conditions. A planting buffer will be constructed along the railroad tracks to serve as a buffer 

for abutting properties in addition to providing plants that will supplement the growth of the 

facility. In between the greenhouses long, linear rain gardens are proposed to collect runoff from 

the roofs of the greenhouses. However, the sides of the greenhouses can roll up and the ground 

under the greenhouse will be gravel, therefore no impervious cover is created as a part of the 

greenhouse construction. A planted buffer is proposed along the eastern property line. This will 

provide vegetation that will supplement the outdoor grow facility. A gravel access is proposed 

around the greenhouses to allow access for access. Under proposed conditions, more of the site is 

planted, therefore the non-vegetated cover is reduced to 69% (16,500 square feet).  

 

No municipal impacts, off-site flooding or impacts to abutting public or private lands are proposed 

under this application.  

 

Erosion Control 

Straw wattles will be installed on the downgradient limit of work to prevent erosion on abutting 

properties. Most of the site is currently gravel and proposed to be gravel, therefore the potential 

for erosion is minimal. The site is relatively flat, which minimizes erosion potential.  

 



Fulcrum Enterprises, LLC 
Special Permit and Site Plan Review Application 

July 2019 
Page 25 of 25 

 

 

SK Design Group, Inc. 

Solid Waste Disposal 

There is a solid waste disposal enclosure located at the west end of the proposed parking area. This 

area will collect solid waste only (no marijuana product) and will be removed by a licensed solid 

waste hauler agreement.  

 

D. Conclusion 
As outlined above, the project, as proposed, meets the design goals of the petitioner and the intent 

of the Great Barrington Zoning By-Laws. The proposed 80,000 square foot marijuana cultivation 

and manufacturing facility is proposed in a safe, secure site, visually obscured from public ways 

and abutting properties. The project has adequate parking, utilities and provides plantings to 

naturally revegetate a historically disturbed site. The criteria of Site Plan Review and Special 

Permit have been met.  

 

Based upon the design and supporting materials included herein, all design objectives have been 

met. We look forward to discussing the project with the board.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

G:\SK DESIGN GROUP\2019\190043 Peters & Assoc-22 VanDeusenville Rd, GB-Outdoor Cultivation Facility\Documents\Word\SP SPR\04 

Narrative.docx 



 

S-K DESIGN GROUP, INC. 

 

 

Figures 

 

 
 



 

 
 
 
Source: U.S.G.S. Map 
 
 

FIGURE #1      U.S.G.S. Map 
        22 Van Deusenville Road 
        Great Barrington, MA 

 
 

DESIGN GROUP, INC.
CIVIL ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS - CONSULTANTS

2 FEDERICO DR., PITTSFIELD, MA 01201 (413) 443-3537  

SITE 



 

 
 

   

PPPRRRIIIOOORRRIIITTTYYY   &&&   EEESSSTTTIIIMMMAAATTTEEEDDD   HHHAAABBBIIITTTAAATTT                                                                

 
Source: Great Barrington MuniMapper Online Maps 
 
 
 

FIGURE #2      N.H.E.S.P. MAP 
        22 Van Deusenville Road 
        Great Barrington, MA 
 
 

 
 

DESIGN GROUP, INC.
CIVIL ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS - CONSULTANTS

2 FEDERICO DR., PITTSFIELD, MA 01201 (413) 443-3537  

SITE 



 

 
 
 
      Source: www.msc.fema.gov   
 
 
 

 FIGURE #3      FEMA Floodplain Map 
        22 Van Deusenville Road 
        Great Barrington, MA 
 

 
 

 

DESIGN GROUP, INC.
CIVIL ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS - CONSULTANTS

2 FEDERICO DR., PITTSFIELD, MA 01201 (413) 443-3537  
 

              
      SITE 



 

 
 
 
 
Source: Town of Great Barrington Assessor’s Map 
 
 
  

FIGURE #4      Town of Great Barrington Map 
        22 Van Deusenville Road 
        Great Barrington, MA 

 (Map 27, Lot 2.6) 
 

 
      

DESIGN GROUP, INC.
CIVIL ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS - CONSULTANTS

2 FEDERICO DR., PITTSFIELD, MA 01201 (413) 443-3537  
 
 



 
 

 
 
 
 
Source: Town of Great Barrington Zoning Map 
 
 
 

 FIGURE #5      Great Barrington Zoning Map 
        22 Van Deusenville Road 
        Great Barrington, MA 

 

      

DESIGN GROUP, INC.
CIVIL ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS - CONSULTANTS

2 FEDERICO DR., PITTSFIELD, MA 01201 (413) 443-3537  
 
 

SITE 



 

S-K DESIGN GROUP, INC. 

 
Attachment A 

Conceptual Floor Plan 
  



AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-0" x 26'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1D1 EXTRACTION LAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0" x 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0" x 16'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-7"x6'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAN TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-8"x17'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"x20'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRYING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
83'-7"x50'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"x8'-0" ENTRANCE FROM GREENHOUSE FOR HARVESTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"x

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY FLOOR PLAN



 

S-K DESIGN GROUP, INC. 

 
 

 
 

Attachment B 
C1D1 Manufacturing Lab Information 

 

 
  





























































 

S-K DESIGN GROUP, INC. 

 
 

Attachment C 
Odor Control Report 

 
 
  



!
!
!
!
!
!
!

!



To Whom it May Concern,  
 
This odor control plan, designed specifically for Fulcrum Enterprises LLC’s site at 
22 Van Deusenville Road in Great Barrington, is meant to ensure this Registered 
Marijuana Facility does not generate outside odors that could be deemed a 
nuisance.   
 
We have coordinated our proposal with SK Design Group as well as the partners 
of Fulcrum Enterprises LLC and their other suppliers. 
 
The proposed site will have 15 greenhouses with an estimated 25’ between each 
row of greenhouses.  
 
The property also proposes a privacy fence that will surround the greenhouses.  
Utilizing the design of the greenhouses and property layout the proposed 
cannabis operations odor abatement plan is to ensure:  
 
• Operational plan is put in place to minimize odors.  
• Cannabis odors are not consistently being detected off-site leading to a valid 
odor complaint.  
• Odor control system will disperse odor control neutralizer that eliminates odor 
molecules through adsorption.  
• The odor control neutralizer being used has SDS (MSDS) documentation  
• The odor neutralizer being used has been tested using EPA guidelines for:  
 
1. Acute Dermal Inhalation  
2. Eye Irritation  
3. Skin Touch  
4. Consumption  
 
• Policies & procedures the operation will take to respond to an odor complaint.  
• Contingency measures if proposed odor control system is inadequate in fully 
preventing valid nuisance complaints.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



How & Why NCM’s odor control products and systems work:  
 
For this project NCM designed a high pressure atomizing system designed to 
disperse an odor neutralizer that was scientifically designed to neutralizer not 
mask odors. The high-pressure fog mist is achieved through an atomization 
process involving our specialty nozzles and custom designed system base. 
Billions of micron-sized droplets are produced every minute. As the droplets are 
suspended and carried into the air flow they effectively neutralizer all the airborne 
malodors.  
This process is achieved by injecting our odor neutralizer into the water that 
feeds the odor control system, users have the ability to increase or decrease the 
odor neutralizer based on needs at a particular moment.  
Municipalities with the state of Massachusetts that currently use NCM products, 
systems and service:  
 
• Springfield  
• Leominster  
• Marlboro  
• Worcester  
• Wareham  
• Chicopee  
• Roxbury  
• Fall River  
 
The following municipalities have approved odor abatement plans provided by 
NCM and cannabis projects:  
 
• Holyoke  
• Salisbury  
	



	
	

	 NCM	Environmental	Solutions	goal	is	to	provide	the	cannabis	industry	with	
company	that	will	aid	our	clients	from	seed	to	sale	and/or	planning	to	operating	
phases	by	providing	state	of	the	art	modeling	and	consulting	services	to	evaluate	the	
localized	impacts	of	odors	generated	at	cannabis	operating	facilities.		

NCM	specializes	in	odor	control.		Our	parent	company	has	over	25	years	experience	
in	designing	and	manufacturing	odor	control	neutralizers	at	our	manufacturing	
plant.	Our	neutralizer	has	two	active	parts	of	the	product	that	play	key	roles	in	the	
neutralization	of	the	malodors,	fragrance	and	Metazene®.		Metazene®	is	an	odor	
neutralizing	compound	that	directly	interacts	with	malodors.		Typical	malodors,	
such	as	‘cannabis’,	‘fishy’,	‘putrid’,	or	‘rancid’,	are	made	up	of	highly	volatile	aromatic	
compounds,	meaning	they	tend	to	be	the	first	aromas	that	you	smell.		Metazene®	
reacts	with	these	compounds	to	form	a	complex	ion	that	acts	like	a	net	to	surround	
and	envelopes	the	malodor.		This	complex	ion	becomes	‘heavy’	and	less	volatile	
resulting	in	the	neutralization	of	the	malodor.		The	fragrance	is	an	odor	masker.		It	is	
made	up	of	various	essential	oils	and	nature	identical	aroma	chemicals	as	well	as	
some	solvents	to	increase	tenacity	and	longevity.		

NCM	also	custom	designs,	installs	and	services	odor	control	dispersion	systems	
designed	to	disperse	our	neutralizer	&	neutralize	odors	before	they	become	a	
nuisance.		In	addition	to	manufacturing	neutralizers	and	delivery	systems	NCM	
offers	modeling	&	consulting	services	to	evaluate	the	localized	impacts	of	odors	
generated	at	cannabis	growing	operations	as	well	as	dispensaries	and	facilities	
handling	cannabis.			

By	implanting	the	proposed	modeling	services,	odor	control	system	and	neutralizer	
our	clients	and	municipalities	will	ensure	that	it	is	taking	state	of	the	art	measures	
once	only	available	in	the	waste	industry	to	identify	the	dispersion	of	odors	and	
implement	the	best	practices	to	neutralize	them.		

		

	

	

	

	

	

	



Odor	Control	System	Design:	

• As	detailed	on	the	overhead	maps	each	greenhouse	will	have	a	set	of	exhaust	
vents.		Each	exhaust	vent	will	have	odor	control	atomizing	nozzles	placed	on	the	
exit	side	of	the	exhaust	vent.	

• Site	can	select	to	have	system	in	auto	mode	or	manual.		Auto	mode	will	allow	
the	system	to	turn	on	and	off	misters	as	the	greenhouse	exhaust	vent(s)	turn	on	
and	off.		This	will	eliminate	human	interaction	and	ensure	odor	control	is	used	
when	potential	cannabis	odors	are	being	moved	through	the	greenhouse.	

• Each	Greenhouse	will	act	as	its	own	zone.		Some	GH’s	have	(2)	fans	those	fans	
misters	will	be	coordinate	to	turn	on	and	off	with	the	exhaust	vent	for	that	
particular	GH.	

• The	system	base	will	be	sized	to	handle	if	all	zones	are	on	at	that	same	time.	
• System	control	panel	will	be	designed	to	control	the	speed	of	the	pump	if	only	

certain	zones	are	on	at	a	time.	
• The	proposed	system	base	location	will	be	determined	by	the	client	to	ensure	we	

can	get	the	proper	power	requirements	to	an	ideal	location.	
• In	order	to	maximize	odor	control	coverage	and	minimize	water	usage	a	multi	

zone	system	is	the	best	way	to	go.	

		



Summary	of	recommended	policies	&	procedures	the	site	will	take	to	respond	to	an	
odor	compliant:	

1. Verify	weather	conditions.		This	is	an	important	step	in	determining	if	conditions	
favor	when	complaints	are	likely.	

2. Check	if	the	air	ventilation	systems	inside	the	facility	are	working	properly.	
3. Check	if	the	odor	control	system	is	on.		If	system	is	off,	turn	it	on.		If	system	is	on,	

check	chemical	injection	pump	to	make	sure	it	is	working	and	injecting	odor	
control	neutralizer.	

4. If	odor	control	system	is	on,	site	can	increase	the	amount	of	odor	control	
neutralizer	being	used.		

5. Site	will	take	detailed	notes	on	all	the	items	above	and	have	documentation	
ready	if	the	County	requires	it.	

Recommendation	of	contingency	measures	if	proposed	odor	control	system	is	
inadequate	to	fully	prevent	nuisance	conditions:	

1. NCM	will	come	out	to	evaluate	the	operations	of	the	system.	
2. NCM	will	focus	on	weather	conditions	when	complaints	have	come	in	to	see	if	

they	are	valid.			
3. Provide	facility	operators	with	alternative	odor	control options to increase 

coverage if needed.  

	







Jesse Levin
Odor Control System Key:Yellow lines = Supply hose from system base to each zoneRed Lines = Location of where odor control nozzles will be on exit side of exhaust ventsPotential location of system base is inside buliding. Power and water will be provided at base location

Jesse Levin


Jesse Levin


Jesse Levin


Jesse Levin


Jesse Levin


Jesse Levin


Jesse Levin


Jesse Levin


Jesse Levin


Jesse Levin


Jesse Levin


Jesse Levin


Jesse Levin


Jesse Levin


Jesse Levin


Jesse Levin


Jesse Levin


Jesse Levin


Jesse Levin


Jesse Levin


Jesse Levin


Jesse Levin


Jesse Levin


Jesse Levin


Jesse Levin


Jesse Levin


Jesse Levin


Jesse Levin


Jesse Levin


Jesse Levin


Jesse Levin


Jesse Levin


Jesse Levin




=Intake Air =Exhaust Air







 

S-K DESIGN GROUP, INC. 

 

 
 

Attachment D 
Purchase & Sales Agreement and 

Signed Statement from Property Owner 
  







































 

S-K DESIGN GROUP, INC. 

 

 
 

Attachment E 
Lighting Plan and Specifications 

  



One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 800.705.7378  •  www.lithonia.com
© 2011-2019 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc.  All rights reserved. 

DSX0-LED
Rev. 05/15/19

Page 1 of 8

L

D-Series Size 0
LED Area Luminaire

Specifications

Catalog 
Number

Notes

Type

Introduction
The modern styling of the D-Series is striking 
yet unobtrusive - making a bold, progressive 
statement even as it blends seamlessly with  
its environment. The D-Series distills the benefits 
of the latest in LED technology into a high 
performance, high efficacy, long-life luminaire. The 
outstanding photometric performance results in 
sites with excellent uniformity, greater pole spacing 
and lower power density. It is ideal for replacing up  
to 400W metal halide with typical energy savings  
of 70% and expected service life of over  
100,000 hours.

EPA: 0.95 ft2

(.09 m2)

Length: 26"
(66.0 cm)

Width: 13"
(33.0 cm)

Height1:
3"

(7.62 cm)

Height2:
7"

(17.8 cm)

Weight 
(max):

16 lbs
(7.25 kg)

Hit the Tab key or mouse over the page to see all interactive elements.

H2

W

Ordering Information EXAMPLE: DSX0 LED P6 40K T3M MVOLT SPA NLTAIR2 PIRHN DDBXD

DSX0 LED

Series LEDs Color temperature Distribution Voltage Mounting

DSX0 LED Forward optics
P1 P4 P7
P2 P5
P3 P6
Rotated optics
P101 P121

P111 P131

30K 3000 K
40K 4000 K
50K 5000 K 

T1S Type I short
T2S Type II short
T2M Type II medium
T3S Type III short
T3M Type III medium
T4M Type IV medium
TFTM Forward throw 

medium
T5VS Type V very short

T5S Type V short
T5M Type V medium
T5W Type V wide
BLC Backlight control2

LCCO Left corner cutoff2

RCCO Right corner cutoff2

MVOLT 3,4

120 4

208 4

240 4

277 4

347 4,5

480 4,5

Shipped included
SPA Square pole mounting
RPA Round pole mounting
WBA Wall bracket 
SPUMBA Square pole universal mounting adaptor 6

RPUMBA Round pole universal mounting adaptor 6

Shipped separately
KMA8 DDBXD U Mast arm mounting bracket adaptor 

(specify finish)7

Control options Other options Finish (required) 

Shipped installed
NLTAIR2 nLight AIR generation 2 enabled8,9

PIRHN Network, high/low motion/ambient sensor10

PER NEMA twist-lock receptacle only (control ordered separate) 11

PER5 Five-pin receptacle only (control ordered separate) 11,12

PER7 Seven-pin receptacle only (leads exit fixture) (control ordered 
separate) 11,12

DMG 0-10V dimming extend out back of housing for external control 
(control ordered separate)

PIR High/low, motion/ambient sensor, 8-15' mounting 
height, ambient sensor enabled at 5fc 13,14

PIRH High/low, motion/ambient sensor, 15-30' mounting 
height, ambient sensor enabled at 5fc 13,14

PIR1FC3V High/low, motion/ambient sensor, 8-15' mounting 
height, ambient sensor enabled at 1fc 13,14

PIRH1FC3V High/low, motion/ambient sensor, 15-30' mounting 
height, ambient sensor enabled at 1fc 13,14

FAO Field adjustable output 15

Shipped installed
HS House-side shield 16

SF Single fuse (120, 277, 347V) 4

DF Double fuse (208, 240, 480V) 4

L90 Left rotated optics 1

R90 Right rotated optics 1

DDL Diffused drop lens 16

Shipped separately 
BS Bird spikes 17

EGS External glare shield 17

DDBXD Dark bronze
DBLXD Black
DNAXD Natural aluminum
DWHXD White
DDBTXD Textured dark bronze
DBLBXD Textured black
DNATXD Textured natural 

aluminum
DWHGXD Textured white

A+ Capable options indicated  
by this color background.

H1

http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.acuitybrands.com/resources/tools-and-documents/architectural-colors


One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 800.705.7378  •  www.lithonia.com
© 2011-2019 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc.  All rights reserved. 

DSX0-LED
Rev. 05/15/19

Page 2 of 8

1.750" for 
aluminum poles  
2.750" - for 
other poles 
type 

 Tenon O.D. Single Unit 2 at 180° 2 at 90° 3 at 120° 3 at 90° 4 at 90°
2-3/8" AST20-190 AST20-280 AST20-290 AST20-320 AST20-390 AST20-490
2-7/8" AST25-190 AST25-280 AST25-290 AST25-320 AST25-390 AST25-490

4" AST35-190 AST35-280 AST35-290 AST35-320 AST35-390 AST35-490

Tenon Mounting Slipfitter 

Drilling

Ordering Information

Accessories
Ordered and shipped separately. 

DLL127F 1.5 JU Photocell - SSL twist-lock (120-277V) 18

DLL347F 1.5 CUL JU Photocell - SSL twist-lock (347V) 18

DLL480F 1.5 CUL JU Photocell - SSL twist-lock (480V) 18

DSHORT SBK U Shorting cap 18

DSX0HS 20C U House-side shield for P1,P2,P3 and P4 16

DSX0HS 30C U House-side shield for P10,P11,P12 and P13 16

DSX0HS 40C U House-side shield for P5,P6 AND P7 16

DSX0DDL U Diffused drop lens (polycarbonate) 16

PUMBA DDBXD U* Square and round pole universal mounting 
bracket adaptor (specify finish) 19

KMA8 DDBXD U Mast arm mounting bracket adaptor (specify 
finish) 6

For more control options, visit DTL and ROAM online.
Link to nLight Air 2

26.06

5.96 TYP.

7.30
18.76

.45 TYP.

6.53 TYP.

.32

R.09

.19
.13

3.30

.13

.14 THRU

12.43

4.31

6.53
.50

78°

59°

.38 12.05.30

SEE DETAIL  A
4 PLCS.

SCALE  2:1
ADETAIL  

C

90.0090.00

90.0090.00

EGS – External Glare Shield

.50

73˚

12.05 12.476

Mounting Option Drilling 
Template Single 2 @ 180 2 @ 90 3 @ 90 3 @ 120 4 @ 90

Head Location Side B Side B & D Side B & C Side B, C & D Round Pole Only Side A, B, C & D

Drill Nomenclature #8 DM19AS DM28AS DM29AS DM39AS DM32AS DM49AS

Minimum Acceptable Outside Pole Dimension

SPA #8 2-7/8" 2-7/8" 3.5" 3.5" 3.5"
RPA #8 2-7/8" 2-7/8" 3.5" 3.5" 3" 3.5" 
SPUMBA #5 2-7/8" 3" 4" 4" 4" 
RPUMBA #5 2-7/8" 3.5" 5" 5" 3.5" 5" 

NOTES
1 P10, P11, P12 and P13 and rotated options (L90 or R90) only available together.
2 Not available with HS or DDL.
3 MVOLT driver operates on any line voltage from 120-277V (50/60 Hz).
4 Single fuse (SF) requires 120V, 277V or 347V. Double fuse (DF) requires 208V, 240V or 480V.
5 Not available in P4, P7 or P13. Not available with BL30, BL50 or PNMT options.
6 Universal mounting brackets intended for retrofit on existing pre-drilled poles only. 1.5 G vibration load rating per ANCI C136.31.
7 Must order fixture with SPA mounting. Must be ordered as a separate accessory; see Accessories information. For use with 2-3/8" mast arm (not included).
8 Must be ordered with PIRHN.
9 Sensor cover available only in dark bronze, black, white and natural aluminum colors. 
10 Must be ordered with NLTAIR2. For more information on nLight Air 2 visit this link
11 Photocell ordered and shipped as a separate line item from Acuity Brands Controls. See accessories. Shorting Cap included.
12 If ROAM® node required, it must be ordered and shipped as a separate line item from Acuity Brands Controls. Shorting Cap included.
13 Reference Motion Sensor table on page 3.
14 Reference PER Table on page 3 to see functionality.
15 Not available with other dimming controls options.
16 Not available with BLC, LCCO and RCCO distribution. 
17 Must be ordered with fixture for factory pre-drilling. 
18 Requires luminaire to be specified with PER, PER5 or PER7 option. See PER Table on page 3.
19 For retrofit use only. 

Top of Pole

0.563"

1.325"
0.400"
(2 PLCS)

Template #8

A
Handhole

B

C

D

HANDHOLE ORIENTATION
(from top of pole)

2.650"

http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.acuitybrands.com/products/controls/dtl
http://www.acuitybrands.com/products/controls/roam
https://www.acuitybrands.com/products/controls/nlightair
https://www.acuitybrands.com/products/controls/nlightair


One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 800.705.7378  •  www.lithonia.com
© 2011-2019 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc.  All rights reserved. 

DSX0-LED
Rev. 05/15/19

Page 3 of 8

4

3

2

1

0

-4

-3

-2

-1

4 3 2 1 0 4321

T1S

Te
st

 N
o

. 

4

3

2

1

0

-4

-3

-2

-1

4 3 2 1 0 4321

T2M Te
st

 N
o

. 

Te
st

 N
o

. L
TL

23
45

7P
25

 t
es

te
d

 in
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 

w
ith

 IE
SN

A
 L

M
-7

9-
08

.

4

3

2

1

0

-4

-3

-2

-1

4 3 2 1 0 4321

T2S Te
st

 N
o

. L
TL

23
45

7P
25

 t
es

te
d

 in
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 

w
ith

 IE
SN

A
 L

M
-7

9-
08

.

4

3

2

1

0

-4

-3

-2

-1

4 3 2 1 0 4321

T3M

Te
st

 N
o

. L
TL

23
45

7P
25

 t
es

te
d

 in
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 

w
ith

 IE
SN

A
 L

M
-7

9-
08

.

4

3

2

1

0

-4

-3

-2

-1

4 3 2 1 0 4321

T3S

4

3

2

1

0

-4

-3

-2

-1

T4M

Te
st

 N
o

. 

4

3

2

1

0

-4

-3

-2

-1

4 3 2 1 0 4321

TFTM

Te
st

 N
o

. 

4

3

2

1

0

-4

-3

-2

-1

4 3 2 1 0 4321

T5VS Te
st

 N
o

. 

4

3

2

1

0

-4

-3

-2

-1

4 3 2 1 0 4321

T5S

Te
st

 N
o

. 

4

3

2

1

0

-4

-3

-2

-1

4 3 2 1 0 4321

T5M

Te
st

 N
o

. 

Te
st

 N
o

. L
TL

23
45

1P
25

 t
es

te
d

 in
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 

w
ith

 IE
SN

A
 L

M
-7

9-
08

.

4

3

2

1

0

-4

-3

-2

-1

4 3 2 1 0 4321

T5W

4 3 2 1 0 4321

4

3

2

1

0

-4

-3

-2

-1

BLC Te
st

 N
o

. 

4

3

2

1

0

-4

-3

-2

-1

4 3 2 1 0 4321

LCCO Te
st

 N
o

. 

4

3

2

1

0

-4

-3

-2

-1

4 3 2 1 0 4321

Te
st

 N
o

. 

RCCO

4 3 2 1 0 4321

To see complete photometric reports or download .ies files for this product, visit Lithonia Lighting’s D-Series Area Size 0 homepage. Photometric Diagrams
Isofootcandle plots for the DSX0 LED 40C 1000 40K. Distances are in units of mounting height (20').

LEGEND

0.1 fc

0.5 fc

1.0 fc

http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.lithonia.com/commercial/d-series+area+size+0.html#.V495eZMrLXQ


One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 800.705.7378  •  www.lithonia.com
© 2011-2019 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc.  All rights reserved. 

DSX0-LED
Rev. 05/15/19

Page 4 of 8

Performance Data

Electrical Load Current (A)

Performance 
Package LED Count Drive  

Current Wattage 120 208 240 277 347 480

Forward Optics 
(Non-Rotated)

P1 20 530 38 0.32 0.18 0.15 0.15 0.10 0.08

P2 20 700 49 0.41 0.23 0.20 0.19 0.14 0.11

P3 20 1050 71 0.60 0.37 0.32 0.27 0.21 0.15

P4 20 1400 92 0.77 0.45 0.39 0.35 0.28 0.20

P5 40 700 89 0.74 0.43 0.38 0.34 0.26 0.20

P6 40 1050 134 1.13 0.65 0.55 0.48 0.39 0.29

P7 40 1300 166 1.38 0.80 0.69 0.60 0.50 0.37

Rotated Optics 
(Requires L90 

or R90)

P10 30 530 53 0.45 0.26 0.23 0.21 0.16 0.12

P11 30 700 72 0.60 0.35 0.30 0.27 0.20 0.16

P12 30 1050 104 0.88 0.50 0.44 0.39 0.31 0.23

P13 30 1300 128 1.08 0.62 0.54 0.48 0.37 0.27

Lumen Ambient Temperature (LAT) Multipliers
Use these factors to determine relative lumen output for average ambient 
temperatures from 0-40°C (32-104°F).

Projected LED Lumen Maintenance

Controls Options

Data references the extrapolated performance projections for the platforms noted in a 25°C 
ambient, based on 10,000 hours of LED testing (tested per IESNA LM-80-08 and projected per 
IESNA TM-21-11).
To calculate LLF, use the lumen maintenance factor that corresponds to the desired number of 
operating hours below. For other lumen maintenance values, contact factory.

Motion Sensor Default Settings

Option Dimmed  
State

High Level  
(when 

triggered)

Phototcell  
Operation

Dwell  
Time

Ramp-up  
Time

Ramp-down  
Time

PIR or PIRH 3V (37%) 
Output

10V (100%) 
Output Enabled @ 5FC 5 min 3 sec 5 min

*PIR1FC3V or 
PIRH1FC3V

3V (37%)
 Output

10V (100%) 
Output Enabled @ 1FC 5 min 3 sec 5 min

*for use with separate Dusk to Dawn or timer.

Nomenclature Descripton Functionality Primary control device Notes

FAO Field adjustable output device installed 
inside the lumiaire; wired to the driver 
dimming leads.

Allows the lumiaire to be manually 
dimmed, effectively trimming the light 
output.

FAO device Cannot be used with other controls 
options that need the 0-10V leads

DS Drivers wired independantly for 50/50 
luminaire operation

The luminaire is wired to two separate 
circuits, allowing for 50/50 operation.

Independently wired drivers Requires two seperately switched circuits. 
Consider nLight AIR as a more cost 
effective alternative.

PER5 or PER7 Twist-lock photocell receptacle Compatible with standard twist-lock 
photocells for dusk to dawn operation, 
or advanced control nodes that provide 
0-10V dimming signals.

Twist-lock photocells such as DLL Elite or 
advanced control nodes such as ROAM.

Pins 4 & 5 to dimming leads on driver, 
Pins 6 & 7 are capped inside luminaire

PIR or PIRH Motion sensors with integral photocell. 
PIR for 8-15' mounting; PIRH for 15-30' 
mounting

Luminaires dim when no occupancy is 
detected.

Acuity Controls SBOR Also available with PIRH1FC3V when the 
sensor photocell is used for dusk-to-dawn 
operation.

NLTAIR2 PIRHN nLight AIR enabled luminaire for 
motion sensing, photocell and wireless 
communication.

Motion and ambient light sensing with 
group response. Scheduled dimming with 
motion sensor over-ride when wirelessly 
connected to the nLight Eclypse.

nLight Air rSDGR nLight AIR sensors can be programmed 
and commissioned from the ground using 
the ClAIRity Pro app.

Ambient Lumen Multiplier

0°C 32°F 1.04

5°C 41°F 1.04

10°C 50°F 1.03

15°C 50°F 1.02

20°C 68°F 1.01

25°C 77°C 1.00

30°C 86°F 0.99

35°C 95°F 0.98

40°C 104°F 0.97

Operating Hours Lumen Maintenance Factor

25,000 0.96

50,000 0.92

100,000 0.85

http://www.lithonia.com


One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 800.705.7378  •  www.lithonia.com
© 2011-2019 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc.  All rights reserved. 

DSX0-LED
Rev. 05/15/19

Page 5 of 8

Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08. Data is considered to be representative of the configurations shown, within the tolerances 
allowed by Lighting Facts. Contact factory for performance data on any configurations not shown here.

Forward Optics

Power 
Package LED Count Drive 

Current
System 
Watts

Dist.
Type

30K 
(3000 K, 70 CRI)

40K 
(4000 K, 70 CRI)

50K 
(5000 K, 70 CRI)

Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW

P1 20 530 38W

T1S 4,369 1 0 1 115 4,706 1 0 1 124 4,766 1 0 1 125
T2S 4,364 1 0 1 115 4,701 1 0 1 124 4,761 1 0 1 125
T2M 4,387 1 0 1 115 4,726 1 0 1 124 4,785 1 0 1 126
T3S 4,248 1 0 1 112 4,577 1 0 1 120 4,634 1 0 1 122
T3M 4,376 1 0 1 115 4,714 1 0 1 124 4,774 1 0 1 126
T4M 4,281 1 0 1 113 4,612 1 0 2 121 4,670 1 0 2 123
TFTM 4,373 1 0 1 115 4,711 1 0 2 124 4,771 1 0 2 126
T5VS 4,548 2 0 0 120 4,900 2 0 0 129 4,962 2 0 0 131
T5S 4,552 2 0 0 120 4,904 2 0 0 129 4,966 2 0 0 131
T5M 4,541 3 0 1 120 4,891 3 0 1 129 4,953 3 0 1 130
T5W 4,576 3 0 2 120 4,929 3 0 2 130 4,992 3 0 2 131
BLC 3,586 1 0 1 94 3,863 1 0 1 102 3,912 1 0 1 103

LCCO 2,668 1 0 1 70 2,874 1 0 2 76 2,911 1 0 2 77
RCCO 2,668 1 0 1 70 2,874 1 0 2 76 2,911 1 0 2 77

P2 20 700 49W

T1S 5,570 1 0 1 114 6,001 1 0 1 122 6,077 2 0 2 124
T2S 5,564 1 0 2 114 5,994 1 0 2 122 6,070 2 0 2 124
T2M 5,593 1 0 1 114 6,025 1 0 1 123 6,102 1 0 1 125
T3S 5,417 1 0 2 111 5,835 1 0 2 119 5,909 2 0 2 121
T3M 5,580 1 0 2 114 6,011 1 0 2 123 6,087 1 0 2 124
T4M 5,458 1 0 2 111 5,880 1 0 2 120 5,955 1 0 2 122
TFTM 5,576 1 0 2 114 6,007 1 0 2 123 6,083 1 0 2 124
T5VS 5,799 2 0 0 118 6,247 2 0 0 127 6,327 2 0 0 129
T5S 5,804 2 0 0 118 6,252 2 0 0 128 6,332 2 0 1 129
T5M 5,789 3 0 1 118 6,237 3 0 1 127 6,316 3 0 1 129
T5W 5,834 3 0 2 119 6,285 3 0 2 128 6,364 3 0 2 130
BLC 4,572 1 0 1 93 4,925 1 0 1 101 4,987 1 0 1 102

LCCO 3,402 1 0 2 69 3,665 1 0 2 75 3,711 1 0 2 76
RCCO 3,402 1 0 2 69 3,665 1 0 2 75 3,711 1 0 2 76

P3 20 1050 71W

T1S 7,833 2 0 2 110 8,438 2 0 2 119 8,545 2 0 2 120
T2S 7,825 2 0 2 110 8,429 2 0 2 119 8,536 2 0 2 120
T2M 7,865 2 0 2 111 8,473 2 0 2 119 8,580 2 0 2 121
T3S 7,617 2 0 2 107 8,205 2 0 2 116 8,309 2 0 2 117
T3M 7,846 2 0 2 111 8,452 2 0 2 119 8,559 2 0 2 121
T4M 7,675 2 0 2 108 8,269 2 0 2 116 8,373 2 0 2 118
TFTM 7,841 2 0 2 110 8,447 2 0 2 119 8,554 2 0 2 120
T5VS 8,155 3 0 0 115 8,785 3 0 0 124 8,896 3 0 0 125
T5S 8,162 3 0 1 115 8,792 3 0 1 124 8,904 3 0 1 125
T5M 8,141 3 0 2 115 8,770 3 0 2 124 8,881 3 0 2 125
T5W 8,204 3 0 2 116 8,838 4 0 2 124 8,950 4 0 2 126
BLC 6,429 1 0 2 91 6,926 1 0 2 98 7,013 1 0 2 99

LCCO 4,784 1 0 2 67 5,153 1 0 2 73 5,218 1 0 2 73
RCCO 4,784 1 0 2 67 5,153 1 0 2 73 5,218 1 0 2 73

P4 20 1400 92W

T1S 9,791 2 0 2 106 10,547 2 0 2 115 10,681 2 0 2 116
T2S 9,780 2 0 2 106 10,536 2 0 2 115 10,669 2 0 2 116
T2M 9,831 2 0 2 107 10,590 2 0 2 115 10,724 2 0 2 117
T3S 9,521 2 0 2 103 10,256 2 0 2 111 10,386 2 0 2 113
T3M 9,807 2 0 2 107 10,565 2 0 2 115 10,698 2 0 2 116
T4M 9,594 2 0 2 104 10,335 2 0 3 112 10,466 2 0 3 114
TFTM 9,801 2 0 2 107 10,558 2 0 2 115 10,692 2 0 2 116
T5VS 10,193 3 0 1 111 10,981 3 0 1 119 11,120 3 0 1 121
T5S 10,201 3 0 1 111 10,990 3 0 1 119 11,129 3 0 1 121
T5M 10,176 4 0 2 111 10,962 4 0 2 119 11,101 4 0 2 121
T5W 10,254 4 0 3 111 11,047 4 0 3 120 11,186 4 0 3 122
BLC 8,036 1 0 2 87 8,656 1 0 2 94 8,766 1 0 2 95

LCCO 5,979 1 0 2 65 6,441 1 0 2 70 6,523 1 0 3 71
5,979 1 0 2 65 6,441 1 0 2 70 6,523 1 0 3 71

Performance Data

Lumen Output

http://www.lithonia.com


One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 800.705.7378  •  www.lithonia.com
© 2011-2019 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc.  All rights reserved. 

DSX0-LED
Rev. 05/15/19

Page 6 of 8

Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08. Data is considered to be representative of the configurations shown, within the tolerances 
allowed by Lighting Facts. Contact factory for performance data on any configurations not shown here.

Forward Optics

Power 
Package LED Count Drive 

Current
System 
Watts

Dist. 
Type

30K 
(3000 K, 70 CRI)

40K 
(4000 K, 70 CRI)

50K 
(5000 K, 70 CRI)

Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW

P5 40 700 89W

T1S 10,831 2 0 2 122 11,668 2 0 2 131 11,816 2 0 2 133
T2S 10,820 2 0 2 122 11,656 2 0 2 131 11,803 2 0 2 133
T2M 10,876 2 0 2 122 11,716 2 0 2 132 11,864 2 0 2 133
T3S 10,532 2 0 2 118 11,346 2 0 2 127 11,490 2 0 2 129
T3M 10,849 2 0 2 122 11,687 2 0 2 131 11,835 2 0 2 133
T4M 10,613 2 0 3 119 11,434 2 0 3 128 11,578 2 0 3 130
TFTM 10,842 2 0 2 122 11,680 2 0 2 131 11,828 2 0 2 133
T5VS 11,276 3 0 1 127 12,148 3 0 1 136 12,302 3 0 1 138
T5S 11,286 3 0 1 127 12,158 3 0 1 137 12,312 3 0 1 138
T5M 11,257 4 0 2 126 12,127 4 0 2 136 12,280 4 0 2 138
T5W 11,344 4 0 3 127 12,221 4 0 3 137 12,375 4 0 3 139
BLC 8,890 1 0 2 100 9,576 1 0 2 108 9,698 1 0 2 109

LCCO 6,615 1 0 3 74 7,126 1 0 3 80 7,216 1 0 3 81
RCCO 6,615 1 0 3 74 7,126 1 0 3 80 7,216 1 0 3 81

P6 40 1050 134W

T1S 14,805 3 0 3 110 15,949 3 0 3 119 16,151 3 0 3 121
T2S 14,789 3 0 3 110 15,932 3 0 3 119 16,134 3 0 3 120
T2M 14,865 3 0 3 111 16,014 3 0 3 120 16,217 3 0 3 121
T3S 14,396 3 0 3 107 15,509 3 0 3 116 15,705 3 0 3 117
T3M 14,829 2 0 3 111 15,975 3 0 3 119 16,177 3 0 3 121
T4M 14,507 2 0 3 108 15,628 3 0 3 117 15,826 3 0 3 118
TFTM 14,820 2 0 3 111 15,965 3 0 3 119 16,167 3 0 3 121
T5VS 15,413 4 0 1 115 16,604 4 0 1 124 16,815 4 0 1 125
T5S 15,426 3 0 1 115 16,618 4 0 1 124 16,828 4 0 1 126
T5M 15,387 4 0 2 115 16,576 4 0 2 124 16,786 4 0 2 125
T5W 15,506 4 0 3 116 16,704 4 0 3 125 16,915 4 0 3 126
BLC 12,151 1 0 2 91 13,090 1 0 2 98 13,255 1 0 2 99

LCCO 9,041 1 0 3 67 9,740 1 0 3 73 9,863 1 0 3 74
RCCO 9,041 1 0 3 67 9,740 1 0 3 73 9,863 1 0 3 74

P7 40 1300 166W

T1S 17,023 3 0 3 103 18,338 3 0 3 110 18,570 3 0 3 112
T2S 17,005 3 0 3 102 18,319 3 0 3 110 18,551 3 0 3 112
T2M 17,092 3 0 3 103 18,413 3 0 3 111 18,646 3 0 3 112
T3S 16,553 3 0 3 100 17,832 3 0 3 107 18,058 3 0 3 109
T3M 17,051 3 0 3 103 18,369 3 0 3 111 18,601 3 0 3 112
T4M 16,681 3 0 3 100 17,969 3 0 3 108 18,197 3 0 3 110
TFTM 17,040 3 0 3 103 18,357 3 0 4 111 18,590 3 0 4 112
T5VS 17,723 4 0 1 107 19,092 4 0 1 115 19,334 4 0 1 116
T5S 17,737 4 0 2 107 19,108 4 0 2 115 19,349 4 0 2 117
T5M 17,692 4 0 2 107 19,059 4 0 2 115 19,301 4 0 2 116
T5W 17,829 5 0 3 107 19,207 5 0 3 116 19,450 5 0 3 117
BLC 13,971 2 0 2 84 15,051 2 0 2 91 15,241 2 0 2 92

LCCO 10,396 1 0 3 63 11,199 1 0 3 67 11,341 1 0 3 68
10,396 1 0 3 63 11,199 1 0 3 67 11,341 1 0 3 68

Performance Data

Lumen Output

http://www.lithonia.com


One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 800.705.7378  •  www.lithonia.com
© 2011-2019 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc.  All rights reserved. 

DSX0-LED
Rev. 05/15/19

Page 7 of 8

Performance Data

Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08. Data is considered to be representative of the configurations shown, within the tolerances allowed by Lighting Facts. 
Contact factory for performance data on any configurations not shown here.

Lumen Output

Rotated Optics

Power 
Package LED Count Drive 

Current
System 
Watts

Dist.
Type

30K 
(3000 K, 70 CRI)

40K 
(4000 K, 70 CRI)

50K 
(5000 K, 70 CRI)

Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW

P10 30 530 53W

T1S 6,727 2 0 2 127 7,247 3 0 3 137 7,339 3 0 3 138
T2S 6,689 3 0 3 126 7,205 3 0 3 136 7,297 3 0 3 138
T2M 6,809 3 0 3 128 7,336 3 0 3 138 7,428 3 0 3 140
T3S 6,585 3 0 3 124 7,094 3 0 3 134 7,183 3 0 3 136
T3M 6,805 3 0 3 128 7,331 3 0 3 138 7,424 3 0 3 140
T4M 6,677 3 0 3 126 7,193 3 0 3 136 7,284 3 0 3 137
TFTM 6,850 3 0 3 129 7,379 3 0 3 139 7,472 3 0 3 141
T5VS 6,898 3 0 0 130 7,431 3 0 0 140 7,525 3 0 0 142
T5S 6,840 2 0 1 129 7,368 2 0 1 139 7,461 2 0 1 141
T5M 6,838 3 0 1 129 7,366 3 0 2 139 7,460 3 0 2 141
T5W 6,777 3 0 2 128 7,300 3 0 2 138 7,393 3 0 2 139
BLC 5,626 2 0 2 106 6,060 2 0 2 114 6,137 2 0 2 116

LCCO 4,018 1 0 2 76 4,328 1 0 2 82 4,383 1 0 2 83
RCCO 4,013 3 0 3 76 4,323 3 0 3 82 4,377 3 0 3 83

P11 30 700 72W

T1S 8,594 3 0 3 119 9,258 3 0 3 129 9,376 3 0 3 130
T2S 8,545 3 0 3 119 9,205 3 0 3 128 9,322 3 0 3 129
T2M 8,699 3 0 3 121 9,371 3 0 3 130 9,490 3 0 3 132
T3S 8,412 3 0 3 117 9,062 3 0 3 126 9,177 3 0 3 127
T3M 8,694 3 0 3 121 9,366 3 0 3 130 9,484 3 0 3 132
T4M 8,530 3 0 3 118 9,189 3 0 3 128 9,305 3 0 3 129
TFTM 8,750 3 0 3 122 9,427 3 0 3 131 9,546 3 0 3 133
T5VS 8,812 3 0 0 122 9,493 3 0 0 132 9,613 3 0 0 134
T5S 8,738 3 0 1 121 9,413 3 0 1 131 9,532 3 0 1 132
T5M 8,736 3 0 2 121 9,411 3 0 2 131 9,530 3 0 2 132
T5W 8,657 4 0 2 120 9,326 4 0 2 130 9,444 4 0 2 131
BLC 7,187 3 0 3 100 7,742 3 0 3 108 7,840 3 0 3 109

LCCO 5,133 1 0 2 71 5,529 1 0 2 77 5,599 1 0 2 78
RCCO 5,126 3 0 3 71 5,522 3 0 3 77 5,592 3 0 3 78

P12 30 1050 104W

T1S 12,149 3 0 3 117 13,088 3 0 3 126 13,253 3 0 3 127
T2S 12,079 4 0 4 116 13,012 4 0 4 125 13,177 4 0 4 127
T2M 12,297 3 0 3 118 13,247 3 0 3 127 13,415 3 0 3 129
T3S 11,891 4 0 4 114 12,810 4 0 4 123 12,972 4 0 4 125
T3M 12,290 3 0 3 118 13,239 4 0 4 127 13,407 4 0 4 129
T4M 12,058 4 0 4 116 12,990 4 0 4 125 13,154 4 0 4 126
TFTM 12,369 4 0 4 119 13,325 4 0 4 128 13,494 4 0 4 130
T5VS 12,456 3 0 1 120 13,419 3 0 1 129 13,589 4 0 1 131
T5S 12,351 3 0 1 119 13,306 3 0 1 128 13,474 3 0 1 130
T5M 12,349 4 0 2 119 13,303 4 0 2 128 13,471 4 0 2 130
T5W 12,238 4 0 3 118 13,183 4 0 3 127 13,350 4 0 3 128
BLC 10,159 3 0 3 98 10,944 3 0 3 105 11,083 3 0 3 107

LCCO 7,256 1 0 3 70 7,816 1 0 3 75 7,915 1 0 3 76
RCCO 7,246 3 0 3 70 7,806 4 0 4 75 7,905 4 0 4 76

P13 30 1300 128W

T1S 14,438 3 0 3 113 15,554 3 0 3 122 15,751 3 0 3 123
T2S 14,355 4 0 4 112 15,465 4 0 4 121 15,660 4 0 4 122
T2M 14,614 3 0 3 114 15,744 4 0 4 123 15,943 4 0 4 125
T3S 14,132 4 0 4 110 15,224 4 0 4 119 15,417 4 0 4 120
T3M 14,606 4 0 4 114 15,735 4 0 4 123 15,934 4 0 4 124
T4M 14,330 4 0 4 112 15,438 4 0 4 121 15,633 4 0 4 122
TFTM 14,701 4 0 4 115 15,836 4 0 4 124 16,037 4 0 4 125
T5VS 14,804 4 0 1 116 15,948 4 0 1 125 16,150 4 0 1 126
T5S 14,679 3 0 1 115 15,814 3 0 1 124 16,014 3 0 1 125
T5M 14,676 4 0 2 115 15,810 4 0 2 124 16,010 4 0 2 125
T5W 14,544 4 0 3 114 15,668 4 0 3 122 15,866 4 0 3 124
BLC 7919 3 0 3 62 8531 3 0 3 67 8639 3 0 3 67

LCCO 5145 1 0 2 40 5543 1 0 2 43 5613 1 0 2 44
5139 3 0 3 40 5536 3 0 3 43 5606 3 0 3 44

http://www.lithonia.com


One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 800.705.7378  •  www.lithonia.com
© 2011-2019 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc.  All rights reserved. 

DSX0-LED
Rev. 05/15/19

Page 8 of 8

FEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS

 INTENDED USE 
The sleek design of the D-Series Size 0 reflects the embedded high performance 
LED technology. It is ideal for many commercial and municipal applications, such as 
parking lots, plazas, campuses, and pedestrian areas.

 CONSTRUCTION 
Single-piece die-cast aluminum housing has integral heat sink fins to optimize 
thermal management through conductive and convective cooling. Modular design 
allows for ease of maintenance and future light engine upgrades. The LED driver is 
mounted in direct contact with the casting to promote low operating temperature 
and long life. Housing is completely sealed against moisture and environmental 
contaminants (IP65). Low EPA (0.95 ft2) for optimized pole wind loading.

 FINISH 
Exterior parts are protected by a zinc-infused Super Durable TGIC thermoset 
powder coat finish that provides superior resistance to corrosion and weathering. 
A tightly controlled multi-stage process ensures a minimum 3 mils thickness for 
a finish that can withstand extreme climate changes without cracking or peeling. 
Available in both textured and non-textured finishes.

 OPTICS 
Precision-molded proprietary acrylic lenses are engineered for superior area 
lighting distribution, uniformity, and pole spacing. Light engines are available 
in 3000 K, 4000 K or 5000 K (70 CRI) configurations. The D-Series Size 0 has zero 
uplight and qualifies as a Nighttime FriendlyTM product, meaning it is consistent 
with the LEED® and Green GlobesTM criteria for eliminating wasteful uplight.

 ELECTRICAL 
Light engine(s) configurations consist of high-efficacy LEDs mounted to metal-
core circuit boards to maximize heat dissipation and promote long life (up to 
L85/100,000 hours at 25°C). Class 1 electronic drivers are designed to have a 
power factor >90%, THD <20%, and an expected life of 100,000 hours with <1% 
failure rate. Easily serviceable 10kV surge protection device meets a minimum 
Category C Low operation (per ANSI/IEEE C62.41.2).

 STANDARD CONTROLS 
The DSX0 LED area luminaire has a number of control options.  Dusk to dawn 
controls can be utilized via optional NEMA twist-lock photocell receptacles. 
Integrated motion sensors with on-board photocells feature field-adjustable 
programing and are suitable for mounting heights up to 30 feet.

 nLIGHT AIR CONTROLS 
The DSX0 LED area luminaire is also available with nLight® AIR for the 
ultimate in wireless control. This powerful controls platform provides 
out-of-the-box basic motion sensing and photocontrol functionality and 
is suitable for mounting heights up to 40 feet. Once commissioned using 
a smartphone and the easy-to-use CLAIRITY app, nLight AIR equipped 
luminaries can be grouped, resulting in motion sensor and photocell group 
response without the need for additional equipment.  Scheduled dimming 
with motion sensor over-ride can be achieved when used with the nLight 
Eclypse. Additional information about nLight Air can be found here.

 INSTALLATION 
Included mounting block and integral arm facilitate quick and easy 
installation. Stainless steel bolts fasten the mounting block securely to poles 
and walls, enabling the D-Series Size 0 to withstand up to a 3.0 G vibration 
load rating per ANSI C136.31. The D-Series Size 0 utilizes the AERISTM series 
pole drilling pattern (template #8). Optional terminal block and NEMA 
photocontrol receptacle are also available.

 LISTINGS 
UL Listed for wet locations. Light engines are IP66 rated; luminaire is IP65 
rated. Rated for -40°C minimum ambient. U.S. Patent No. D672,492 S. 
International patent pending.

 DesignLights Consortium® (DLC) Premium qualified product and DLC 
qualified product. Not all versions of this product may be DLC Premium 
qualified or DLC qualified. Please check the DLC Qualified Products List at 
www.designlights.org/QPL to confirm which versions are qualified.

 International Dark-Sky Association (IDA) Fixture Seal of Approval (FSA) is 
available for all products on this page utilizing 3000K color temperature only.

 WARRANTY 
5-year limited warranty. Complete warranty terms located at:  
www.acuitybrands.com/resources/terms-and-conditions

 Note: Actual performance may differ as a result of end-user environment 
and application. 
All values are design or typical values, measured under laboratory 
conditions at 25 °C. 
Specifications subject to change without notice.

Capable Luminaire
This item is an A+ capable luminaire, which has been designed and tested to provide consistent color 
appearance and system-level interoperability.

• All configurations of this luminaire meet the Acuity Brands’ specification for chromatic consistency
• This luminaire is A+ Certified when ordered with DTL® controls marked by a shaded background. DTL 

DLL equipped luminaires meet the A+ specification for luminaire to photocontrol interoperability1
• This luminaire is part of an A+ Certified solution for ROAM® or XPoint™ Wireless control networks, 

providing out-of-the-box control compatibility with simple commissioning, when ordered with drivers 
and control options marked by a shaded background1 

To learn more about A+, visit www.acuitybrands.com/aplus.
1. See ordering tree for details.
2. A+ Certified Solutions for ROAM require the order of one ROAM node per luminaire.  

Sold Separately: Link to Roam; Link to DTL DLL

http://www.lithonia.com
https://www.acuitybrands.com/products/controls/nlightair
http://www.designlights.org/QPL
http://www.acuitybrands.com/resources/terms-and-conditions
http://www.acuitybrands.com/aplus
https://www.acuitybrands.com/products/controls/roam
http://www.acuitybrands.com/products/detail/318243/dark-to-light/dll-series/dll-elite


C
A

N
N

I
B

U
S

 F
A

R
M

S
I
T
E
 L

I
G

H
T
I
N

G
 L

A
Y

O
U

T

Designer

Date

7/22/2019

Scale

Not to Scale

Drawing No.

Summary

1 of 1

Schedule

Symbol Label Quantity Manufacturer Catalog Number Description Lamp
Light Loss

Factor
Wattage

SL1
22 Lithonia Lighting DSX0 LED P1 40K BLC

MVOLT SPA DDBXD   SSS

15 4C DM19AS DDB

DSX0 LED P1 40K BLC MVOLT LED 0.9 38

SL2
2 Lithonia Lighting DSX0 LED P1 40K T4M

MVOLT SPA DDBXD   SSS

15 4C DM19AS DDBXD

DSX0 LED P1 40K T4M MVOLT LED 0.9 38

Note

1. FIXTURE TYPES SL1 AND SL2 ARE SHOWN POLE MOUNTED AT 15' ABOVE FINISHED GRADE.
2. BLC OPTICS ARE CRITICAL FOR THIS CALCUALTION.  ANY DIVIATION FROM THE OPTICS USED IN THE
CALCULATION WILL RESULT IN UNACCEPTABLE LIGHT SPILL.

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.7

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.5

0.4

0.4

0.6

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.9

0.6

0.4

0.4

0.5

0.7

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.4

0.7

1.4

2.3

2.2

2.3

1.6

0.9

0.6

0.7

1.0

1.9

2.3

2.3

2.1

1.2

0.7

0.6

0.8

1.4

2.3

2.2

2.3

1.6

0.9

0.5

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.7

1.5

2.4

2.4

2.4

1.8

0.8

0.4

0.5

0.9

2.1

2.4

2.4

2.2

1.1

0.5

0.3

0.7

1.5

2.4

2.4

2.4

1.8

0.8

0.5

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.3

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.3

0.5

0.4

0.1

0.1

1.0

1.4

0.8

0.2

0.1

0.5

0.9

0.9

0.2

1.8

2.3

1.0

0.2

0.2

0.8

1.8

2.2

0.6

2.0

2.4

1.0

0.2

0.1

0.8

2.2

2.6

0.4

2.0

2.5

1.0

0.2

0.1

0.8

2.2

2.6

0.4

0.1

1.5

1.9

1.0

0.2

0.2

0.8

2.1

2.2

0.4

0.1

0.7

1.0

0.6

0.2

0.2

0.6

1.2

1.2

0.3

0.4

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.5

0.7

0.5

0.1

0.4

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.3

0.5

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.7

1.0

0.6

0.2

0.1

0.4

0.8

0.9

0.3

0.1

1.5

1.9

1.0

0.2

0.1

0.6

1.5

2.0

0.6

2.0

2.5

1.0

0.2

0.1

0.7

2.1

2.9

1.0

2.0

2.5

1.0

0.2

0.1

0.7

2.0

2.9

0.7

1.8

2.4

1.0

0.2

0.1

0.7

2.1

2.8

0.9

0.1

1.0

1.4

0.8

0.2

0.1

0.6

1.4

1.8

0.5

0.1

0.5

0.8

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.4

0.8

0.8

0.2

0.3

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.3

0.6

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.5

0.8

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.4

0.7

0.6

0.1

0.1

1.0

1.4

0.8

0.2

0.1

0.5

1.1

1.3

0.4

1.8

2.4

1.0

0.2

0.1

0.7

1.9

2.4

0.8

2.0

2.5

1.0

0.2

0.1

0.7

2.0

2.9

1.1

2.0

2.5

1.0

0.2

0.1

0.7

2.0

2.9

1.1

0.1

1.5

1.9

1.0

0.2

0.1

0.7

1.8

2.4

0.8

0.1

0.7

1.0

0.6

0.2

0.1

0.5

1.0

1.2

0.4

0.4

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.4

0.6

0.6

0.1

0.4

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.3

0.6

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.7

1.0

0.6

0.2

0.1

0.4

0.8

0.8

0.3

0.1

1.5

1.9

1.0

0.2

0.1

0.7

1.5

2.0

0.6

2.0

2.5

1.0

0.2

0.1

0.7

2.1

2.9

1.0

2.0

2.5

1.0

0.2

0.1

0.7

2.0

2.9

0.6

1.8

2.4

1.0

0.2

0.1

0.7

2.1

2.8

0.9

0.1

1.0

1.4

0.8

0.2

0.1

0.6

1.4

1.8

0.5

0.1

0.5

0.8

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.4

0.8

0.8

0.2

0.3

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.3

0.6

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.5

0.8

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.4

0.7

0.6

0.1

0.1

1.0

1.4

0.8

0.2

0.1

0.5

1.1

1.3

0.4

1.8

2.4

1.0

0.2

0.1

0.7

1.9

2.4

0.8

2.0

2.5

1.0

0.2

0.1

0.7

2.0

2.9

1.1

2.0

2.5

1.0

0.2

0.1

0.7

2.0

2.9

1.1

0.1

1.5

1.9

1.0

0.2

0.1

0.7

1.8

2.4

0.8

0.1

0.7

1.0

0.6

0.2

0.1

0.5

1.0

1.2

0.4

0.4

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.4

0.6

0.6

0.1

0.4

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.3

0.6

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.7

1.0

0.6

0.2

0.1

0.4

0.8

0.8

0.3

0.1

1.5

1.9

1.0

0.2

0.1

0.7

1.5

2.0

0.6

2.0

2.5

1.0

0.2

0.1

0.7

2.1

2.9

1.0

2.0

2.4

1.0

0.2

0.1

0.7

2.0

2.9

0.6

1.8

2.4

1.0

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.7

2.1

2.8

0.9

0.1

1.0

1.4

0.9

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.6

1.4

1.8

0.5

0.5

0.9

0.8

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.4

0.8

0.8

0.2

0.4

1.1

1.0

0.5

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.6

0.4

0.1

1.0

2.5

1.4

0.5

0.1

0.1

0.4

0.7

0.6

0.1

1.9

2.8

1.4

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.5

1.1

1.3

0.4

0.8

2.7

2.4

1.0

0.2

0.1

0.7

1.9

2.4

0.8

0.5

1.7

2.8

2.0

0.7

0.1

0.1

0.7

2.0

2.9

1.1

1.5

1.9

2.2

2.0

1.3

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.7

2.0

2.9

1.1

1.7

2.4

2.8

2.0

1.3

0.6

0.2

0.1

0.7

1.8

2.4

0.8

0.8

2.2

2.7

1.7

0.9

0.5

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.5

1.0

1.2

0.4

0.2

0.9

1.7

1.5

0.7

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.4

0.6

0.6

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.7

0.8

0.6

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.6

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.4

0.8

0.8

0.3

0.2

1.3

1.9

2.0

0.9

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.7

1.5

2.0

0.6

0.1

1.9

2.7

3.1

1.9

0.8

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.7

2.1

2.9

1.0

0.9

3.2

2.3

1.0

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.7

2.0

2.9

0.6

0.1

1.2

3.7

3.5

1.5

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.7

2.0

2.8

0.9

0.1

0.2

0.9

3.2

2.8

1.0

0.2

0.1

0.6

1.4

1.8

0.5

0.1

0.1

0.6

2.9

2.3

0.8

0.1

0.1

0.5

1.0

1.2

0.9

0.7

0.7

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.7

2.3

1.9

0.8

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.7

1.7

2.5

2.8

2.8

1.0

1.0

0.5

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.7

1.3

2.1

2.1

2.1

0.4

0.5

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

0.7

0.7

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

3.8

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.7

0.8

0.8

0.7

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.3

1.7

1.8

1.5

1.3

1.5

1.8

2.0

1.6

0.1

2.2

2.1

1.4

1.3

1.3

1.7

1.5

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.6

0.9

0.8

0.5

0.3

0.3

0.5

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

2.7

Plan View
Scale - 1" = 30ft



 

S-K DESIGN GROUP, INC. 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Attachment F 
Test Pits and Observation Logs 

 
 
 

  



Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Form 11 - Soil Suitability Assessment for On-Site Sewage Disposal

1. Location: 22 Van Deusenville Rd, Gt Barrington Map 27 Lot 2.6 Groundwater: Weeping Standing Redox

Date: June 14, 2019 Deep Holes: 1:15 PM TP-3 96" None ~4'

Weather: Cloudy , ~65º F 1:40 PM TP-4 84" 100" ~4'

2. Land Use: undeveloped commercial Stones: ~ every 50' Slope: flat Vegetation: grass/deciduous trees

Landform: outwash/ablation till Landscape Position: Footslope

3. Distances From: Open Water: >200' Drainage way: ~50' Property Line: >50' DW Well: >100' Possible Wet Area: >100'

4. Parent Material: Ablation till/outwash Unsuitable Materials Present: Some surface fill

Depth 
(inches)

Soil 
Horizon/

Soil Matrix 
Color

Redoximorphic Features Soil Texture 
(USDA)

Soil Structure
Soil Consistence

Comments

Layer Depth Color % Gravel Cobbles

TP-3 Very Gravelly
0-24 Fill 2.5 Y 4/4 None Loamy Sand 35 5 Granular Friable

24-40 Bw 10 YR 4/6 None Gravelly Sand 20 5 Single Grain Loose

40-102 C 2.5 Y 5/3 ~4'
7.5 YR 5/8      
2.5 Y 6/2

15%    
5%

Very Gravelly Fine 
Sand

25 10 Massive Friable Moist ~7'

TP-4 Very Gravelly
0-24 Fill 2.5 Y 4/4 None Loamy Sand 35 5 Granular Friable

24-35 Bw 10 YR 4/3 None
Gravelly Loamy 

Sand
20 5 Massive Friable

35-102 C 2.5 Y 5/3 ~4'
7.5 YR 5/8      
2.5 Y 6/2

15%    
5%

Gravelly Sandy 
Loam

15 5 Massive Friable Wet >6'

Additional Notes:

Page: 1 of 3

Coarse Fragments % by 
Volume



Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Form 11 - Soil Suitability Assessment for On-Site Sewage Disposal

1. Location: 22 Van Deusenville Rd, Gt Barrington Map 27 Lot 2.6 Groundwater: Weeping Standing Redox

Date: June 14, 2019 Deep Holes: 2:00 PM TP-5 60" 70" ~4'

Weather: Cloudy , ~65º F

2. Land Use: undeveloped commercial Stones: ~ every 50' Slope: flat Vegetation: grass/deciduous trees

Landform: outwash/ablation till Landscape Position: Footslope

3. Distances From: Open Water: >200' Drainage way: ~50' Property Line: >50' DW Well: >100' Possible Wet Area: >100'

4. Parent Material: Ablation till/outwash Unsuitable Materials Present: Some surface fill

Depth 
(inches)

Soil 
Horizon/

Soil Matrix 
Color

Redoximorphic Features Soil Texture 
(USDA)

Soil Structure
Soil Consistence

Comments

Layer Depth Color % Gravel Cobbles

TP-5 Very Gravelly
0-18 Fill 2.5 Y 4/4 None Loamy Sand 30 5 Granular Friable

18-32 Bw 10 YR 5/4 None
Gravelly Sandy 

Loam
15 10 Massive Friable

32-48 C1 10 YR 4/6 None Very Gravelly Sand 35 5 Single Grain Loose

48-90 C2 2.5 Y 5/3 ~4'
7.5 YR 5/8      
2.5 Y 6/2

15%    
5%

Gravelly Sandy 
Loam

20 5 Massive Friable Wet >6'

Additional Notes:

Page: 2 of 3

Coarse Fragments % by 
Volume



Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Form 11 (Soil Suitability Assessment for On-Site Sewage Disposal) and Form 12 (Percolation Test)

A. Owner Information:
Owner: Nolan Realty Trust (seller)/Fulcrum Enterprises (buyer) Map: 27

Address: 22 Van Deusenville Road Lot: 2.6
Town: Great Barrington Contact: Matt Puntin, SK Design Group, Inc.

B. Perc Test Results
Date & Time: 6/14/19 9:45 AM 6/14/19 10:00 AM

Observation Hole:
Depth of Perc:
Start Pre-Soak:

End Pre-Soak:
Time @ 12":

Time @ 9":
Time @ 6":

Time (9"-6") minutes:
Rate:

Passed/Failed:

C. Site Information and Soil Summary:
System Type: New Construction Soil Mapping: PvB, Pittsfield Loam 3-8% slopes, extremely stoney

Soil Characteristics: Moderately rapid permeability with groundwater generally 4' or more
Floodplain:   Above 100-yr boundary

Current Water Conditions:   Normal Month/Year: June 2019
References:   MassGIS online mapping- Assessor's Lots, Soils, DEP Priority Resources, Wetlands

Test Pit: TP-1A TP-1B TP-2A TP-2B
Depth to Redox/high GW: 48" 48" 54" 52"

Depth of Natural Soil (feet): 5.7 5.5 5.8 5.7
Upper Boundary (inches): 10 12 14 16
Lower Boundary (inches): 78 78 84 84

Comments:

D. Certification:
Soil Evaluator: Scott T. McFarland License #: SE 2902 Date of SE Exam: 11/9/04

July 2, 2019
Signature Date

BOH Witness: Rebecca Jurczyk Town: Great Barrington

Page: 1 of 4

Pass
1 min/inch
3 minutes

10:20
10:17
10:15

Perc-2
40"

10:06
10:21
10:21

Perc -1
36"

10:00
10:01

10:23
10:28
5 min

1.7 min/inch
Pass

New construction for potential office building. Van Deusenville Rd served by Housatonic Water 
company. Status of septic for existing unoccupied 4-bedroom farmhouse on the property is unknown.

I certify that I am curently approved by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to 310 CMR 15.017 to conduct soil 
evaluations and that the above analysis has been performed by me consistent with the required training, expertise, and experience 
described in 310 CMR 15.017. I further certify that the results of my soil evaluation, as indicated on the attached soil evaluation form, 
are accurate and in accordance with 310 CMR 15.100 through 15.107.



Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Form 11 - Soil Suitability Assessment for On-Site Sewage Disposal

1. Location: 22 Van Deusenville Rd, Gt Barrington Map 27 Lot 2.6 Groundwater: Weeping Standing Redox

Date: June 14, 2019 Deep Holes: 9:30 AM TP-1A 60" 60" 48"

Weather: Cloudy , ~65º F 9:45 AM TP-1B 64" 64" 48"

2. Land Use: undeveloped commercial Stones: ~ every 50' Slope: flat Vegetation: grass/deciduous trees

Landform: outwash/ablation till Landscape Position: Footslope

3. Distances From: Open Water: >200' Drainage way: >50' Property Line: >25' DW Well: >100' Possible Wet Area: >100'

4. Parent Material: Ablation till/outwash Unsuitable Materials Present: No

Depth 
(inches)

Soil 
Horizon/

Soil Matrix 
Color

Redoximorphic Features Soil Texture 
(USDA)

Soil Structure
Soil Consistence

Comments

Layer Depth Color % Gravel Cobbles

TP-1A
0-10 A 10 YR 3/3 None Sandy Loam 10 5 Granular Friable

10-36 Bw 10 YR 5/4 None
Gravelly Sandy 

Loam
15 5

Week Sub-Angular 
blocky

Friable

36-78 C 2.5 Y 4/3 48"
7.5 YR 5/8      
2.5 Y 6/2

15%    
5%

Very Gravelly Sand 35 10 Single Grain Loose Few roots to 48"

TP-1B
0-12 A 10 YR 3/3 None Sandy Loam 10 5 Granular Friable

12-26 Bw 10 YR 5/4 None
Gravelly Sandy 

Loam
15 5

Week Sub-Angular 
blocky

Friable

26-78 C 2.5 Y 4/3 48"
7.5 YR 5/8      
2.5 Y 6/2

15%    
5%

Gravelly Sandy 
Loam

20 5 Single Grain Loose Few roots to 50"

Additional Notes:

Page: 2 of 4

Coarse Fragments % by 
Volume



Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Form 11 - Soil Suitability Assessment for On-Site Sewage Disposal

1. Location: 22 Van Deusenville Rd, Gt Barrington Map 27 Lot 2.6 Groundwater: Weeping Standing Redox

Date: June 14, 2019 Deep Holes: 10:00 AM TP-2A 74" 74" 54"

Weather: Cloudy , ~65º F 10:15 AM TP-2B 68" 68" 52"

2. Land Use: undeveloped commercial Stones: ~ every 50' Slope: flat Vegetation: grass/deciduous trees

Landform: outwash/ablation till Landscape Position: Footslope

3. Distances From: Open Water: >200' Drainage way: >50' Property Line: >25' DW Well: >100' Possible Wet Area: >100'

4. Parent Material: Ablation till/outwash Unsuitable Materials Present: No

Depth 
(inches)

Soil 
Horizon/

Soil Matrix 
Color

Redoximorphic Features Soil Texture 
(USDA)

Soil Structure
Soil Consistence

Comments

Layer Depth Color % Gravel Cobbles

TP-2A
0-14 A 10 YR 3/3 None Sandy Loam 10 5 Granular Friable

14-30 Bw 10 YR 5/4 None Sandy Loam 10 5
Week Sub-Angular 

blocky
Friable

30-84 C 2.5 Y 4/3 54" 7.5 YR 5/8  15%
Very Gravelly 
Loamy Sand

30 10 Single Grain Loose Few roots to 60"

TP-2B
0-16 A 10 YR 3/3 None Sandy Loam 10 5 Granular Friable

16-28 Bw 10 YR 5/4 None Sandy Loam 10 5
Week Sub-Angular 

blocky
Friable

28-84 C 2.5 Y 4/3 52" 7.5 YR 5/8 15%
Very Gravelly 
Loamy Sand

30 10 Single Grain Loose Few roots to 50"

Additional Notes:

Page: 3 of 4

Coarse Fragments % by 
Volume



1-

1 
I 

. . 

·-. . 

- t: ~ ' 

l 
. ,- . 

: ~.. . 

I 
I 

l 
I 

I 
I 

J 
I 

I 
I I 

I J 
I I 

.......... 

A
pproxim

ate
-------------->
N
orth



 

S-K DESIGN GROUP, INC. 

 

 

 

 

Attachment G 
Plans to Accompany  

Permit Applications 

Prepared by 

SK Design Group, Inc. 

  





























1 
 

FULCRUM ENTERPRISES_PLANT LIST 
 

Plant Height Growth Habit Spread Bloom Time 

American Witchhazel  12-15 ft as shrub; 20-30 
feet as tree 

Small tree 15-20 ft Sept-Nov 

American Holly 15-30 ft Small tree 10-20 ft May 
Common Winterberry 6-10 ft (can get larger) Shrub 6-10 ft June-July 

Northern Bush 
Honeysuckle 

2-3 ft Small shrub  2-4 ft June-July 

Black Chokeberry 4-6 ft Shrub 4-6 ft May 
Highbush Blueberry 6-12 ft Shrub  6-12 ft May 

Black Elderberry  7-12 ft Shrub 8-12 ft June-July 

Running Serviceberry 4-5 ft Shrub 4-5 ft April-June 
False Blue Indigo 3-4 ft Small shrub 4-5 ft May-June 

Maple-leaf Viburnum 4-6 ft Shrub  3-4 ft May-Aug  
 

Semi-Shade Wildflower Seed Mix (for Roadside Garden Bed) 
SPECIES: Virginia Wildrye (Elymus virginicus), Canada Wild Rye (Elymus canadensis),  Partridge Pea, (Chamaecrista fasciculata), Red Fescue, (Festuca 
rubra), Spiked Gayfeather/Marsh Blazing Star (Liatris spicata), Sensitive Fern (Onoclea sensibilis), Zigzag Aster (Aster 
prenanthoides/Symphyotrichum prenanthoide),  Hollow-Stem Joe Pye Weed (Eupatorium fistulosum/Eutrochium fistulosum), White Avens, (Geum 
canadense), Eastern Columbine (Aquilegia canadensis),  Path Rush (Juncus tenuis) 

 
Showy Wildflower Seed Mix (for Eastern Garden Bed & Rain Garden Strips) 
SPECIES Little Bluestem (Schizachyrium scoparium), Red Fescue (Festuca rubra), Indian Grass (Sorghastrum nutans), Partridge Pea (Chamaecrista 
fasciculata), Canada Wild Rye (Elymus canadensis), Riverbank Wild Rye (Elymus riparius), Butterfly Milkweed (Asclepias tuberosa), Black Eyed Susan 
(Rudbeckia hirta), Lance Leaved Coreopsis (Coreopsis lanceolata), Ox Eye Sunflower (Heliopsis helianthoides), Common Sneezeweed (Helenium 
autumnale), Marsh Blazing Star (Liatris spicata), Blue Vervain (Verbena hastata), New England Aster (Aster novae-angliae), Wild Blue False Indigo 
(Baptisia australis), HollowStem Joe Pye Weed (Eupatorium fistulosum/ Eutrochium fistulosum), Early Goldenrod (Solidago juncea). 
 
 



2 
 

 

Shrubs/Trees 

     

    

  
 
   



















































T H E  C O M M O N W E A L T H  O F  M A S S A C H U S E T T S  
E X E C U T I V E  O F F I C E  O F  E N E R G Y  A N D  E N V I R O N M E N T A L  A F F A I R S  

 Department of Agricultural Resources 
251 Causeway Street, Suite 500, Boston, MA 02114 

617-626-1700   fax:  617-626-1850    www.mass.gov/agr 

CHARLES D. BAKER 

Governor 

KARYN E. POLITO 

Lt. Governor 

KATHLEEN A. THEOHARIDES 

Secretary 

JOHN LEBEAUX 

Commissioner 

 

  

 

 

 

 

August 19, 2019 

 

Nicole Blum 

Carr's Ciderhouse 

295 River Dr. 

Hadley, MA 01035 

 

Re: Berkshire Fermentational Festival 

 

Dear Nicole Blum: 

 

Please be advised that your application for certification of the Berkshire Fermentational Festival, on Sunday, 

September 22, 2019 10:00 am to 5:00 pm, as an agricultural event pursuant to M.G.L. c. 138, Section 15F has 

been approved.  In the future, we would like to see this event have more agricultural vendors. We would be 

happy to assist the event manager in recruiting more vendors, should they need it.  

 

Please remember that, upon certification of an agricultural event by MDAR, the farm-winery must submit a 

copy of the approved application to the local licensing authority along with the application for obtaining a 

special license from the city or town in which the event will be held. Upon issuance of a special license, the 

winery should confirm that a copy of the special license was sent by the local licensing authority to the 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission (ABCC) at least seven (7) days prior to the event. 
 

Sincerely, 
 

 
 

John Lebeaux, Commissioner 

 







































DRAFT by AP on 7/15/19 

Selectboard’s 2020 Regular Meeting Schedule 
 
January 13 Second Monday 
January 27 Fourth Monday 
  
February 10 Second Monday 
February 24 Fourth Monday 
  
March 9 Second Monday 
March 23 Fourth Monday 
  
April 6 First Monday 
April 20 Third Monday 
  
May 4 Annual Town Meeting 
May 13 Second Wednesday 
May 18 Third Monday 
  
June 8 Second Monday 
June 22 Fourth Monday 
  
July 13 Second Monday 
July 27 Fourth Monday 
  
August 10 Second Monday 
August 24 Fourth Monday 
  
September 14 Second Monday 
September 21 Third Monday 
  
October 5 First Monday 
October 26 Third Monday 
  
November 9 Second Monday 
November23 Forth Monday 
  
December 7 First Monday 
December 21 Third Monday 

 



 
 
 

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

 
The Great Barrington Selectboard will hold a public hearing on Monday, October 7, 2019 at 7:00 
pm at Town Hall, 334 Main Street, Great Barrington, MA, to act on the Special Permit 
application from Green Houses Partners, LLC, 70 Rowe Road, Great Barrington, to install an in-
ground swimming pool at 27 Humphrey Street, Great Barrington, in accordance with Sections 
3.1.4 G(12) and 10.4 of the Great Barrington Zoning Bylaw. A copy of the application is on file 
with the Town Clerk.  
 

Stephen Bannon, Chair 

 

Please publish September 6 and September 13, 2019 

Berkshire Record 

 

 
 

“PH advert 898-19 green houses partners” 

S:\All Departments\Special Permits\898-19, Green Houses Partners for swimming pool 

 




























	A. Fulcrum
	1_Notice re Change of Venue 895-19 Fulcrum
	2_PH advert 895-19 Fulcrum
	3_Submitted SP SPR Application - Fulcrum Enterprises - July 2019_compressed
	02 Cover Letter
	Submitted SP SPR Application - Fulcrum Enterprises - July 2019
	Submitted SP SPR Application - Fulcrum Enterprises - July 2019
	Submitted SP SPR Application - Fulcrum Enterprises - July 2019
	01 SP Cover Page
	SP Signed APP
	SPR signed APP
	03 TOC
	Certified Abutters List
	04 Narrative
	06 Figures
	Attachment A Floor Plan
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	Attachment B - C1D1 Lab
	Attachment C - Odor Control Plan - do not use page 9
	Fulcrum Enterprise - Revised 7-19-Odor Abatement For Exhaust  Fan Treatment 
	190043EC-Layout1
	190034PDM-Layout1
	190034PDM-Layout2

	finalsiteplanintakeexhaust

	Signed Landowner Ltr SP
	Signed Landowner ltr SPR
	SIGNED P&S
	dwg1
	dwg2
	dwg3
	dwg4
	dwg5
	dwg6

	LIT DSX0 LED
	Cannibus Farm Site Lighting Layout 7-22-19
	Gt Barrington #22 Van D Soil
	Gt Barrington #22 Van Deusenville Rd Nperc



	8_Additional Material_Site Plan Planting Alternatives
	9_Grading and Drainage Plan
	10_Final Planting Plan List
	11_Letter from Angela Lomanto and John Nelson (1)
	12_Letter from Susan Kinne Beacco
	13_Letter from Denise and Trevor Forbes
	14_Letter from Michelle Loubert

	B. Carrs Cider
	21_GB BFF FW app
	22_Carrs
	23_Carrs

	C. John Bevan-Clarion Concerts
	E. 2020 Selectboard Meeting Schedule
	F. 898-19 Green Houses for swimming pool
	G. Housing Letter

	Catalog Number: 
	Notes: 
	Type: 
	LEDs: 
	Color Temp: 
	Distribution: 
	Voltage: 
	Mounting: 
	Control Options: 
	Other Optiions: 
	Finish: 


